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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, JANUARY 3, 1972 10:56 A.M.

p  dm e W

THE COURT: Good morning, everybody.
T (Whereupon, murmurs of "Good morning, Judge,"
were heard from members of the jury.)

. THE COURT: Nice to'see you again. I hope you had some
happy holidéys, and ‘that yﬁu have a fine 1972,

In thq case of People vs. Davis, the record will
show that the defendant is present with his counsel' that
Mr. Manzelld and Mr. Kay are pregent for the People, and
that there are prospective jurors beyond the rvailing.

Would you all please rise and face the Clerk?

THE CLERK: You and each of you do solemnly swear that
you will well and truly answer such questions as may be asked
of you touching upon your qualifications to act as trial
jurors in the cause now pending before this court, so help
you God?

THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: I do.

THE COURT: Will coungel approsch the bench?

Do we have three seats there? Beyond Mrs,
Obradovich, there are two seats; and one the other side of
Mz, Cano.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
at thebench among Court and counsel, outside the
hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: We will take three prospective jurors?

MR. MANZELLA: I think that would be enough. '
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THE, COURT: And then ~- do you think it will take the
balance of the day to get these three?
MR, DENNY: Oh, I am sure it will.
MR, MANZELIA: I do, too.
THE COURT: Should we release those jurors who are in
the box?
* MR. MANZELIA: T think that would be 8 good idea, to

release them until tomorrow morning,

MR. DENNY Judge, the only thing I was wondering was

-whether or not theyfhgd heard anything over the holiday.

it's sort of an awkward sx.tuat:.on, having impaneled them
at this p.’dizit But: T do think it’s important to determine,
since Manson Was sentenced -=- not Manson, but Grogan was up
on a’ motion for mew trial and the new trisl motion was
granted.

It did make the news, and it made some headlines
in connection with the Shea murder. And it certainly seemed
relevant, if they ~=- if any of them had been made aware of
that fact.

THE COURT: All right. The Court will inquire about
it.

Other than that, you would agree that the jury
may be released ==

MR. DEWNY: Yes, if =«

THE COURT: -~ while we select the alternates?

MR. DEMNY: 1If any of them have heard, I would request
that the Court ingquire of them out of the presence of the

other jurors and the prospective jurors, ag to what they have
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| “this point, and it revolves around that reduction of penalty.

cipants in the Hinman and Shaa killings, other than Bobby

heaxrd.

MR. KAY: 1T would just like to make one torrection in
the record. I think Mr. Denny misspoke when he said that
the motion for new trial was granted as to Grogan. '

MR. DENNY: Well -~ .

MR. KAY: It wasn't granted. But the penalty wag
reduced from death to life.

MR: DENNY: Yes.

) $HE_GOURI: Yes. So I read in the newspaper.
‘lf MR. DENNY: Judge, I do have another motilon to make at

.. .7 .Again, in view of the fact that all of the parti-

Beausoleil ~~*wh¢, according to all ttk: evidence, did in fact
stab Gary Hxnman to death -~ have received life; and in view
of . the reductlon in the death penalty which was granted by
Judge Kolts to Defendant Grogan, I feel that itwould very
definitely congtitute, under the California Constitutiom,
unusual punishment, if the death penalty were to be either
voted by the jury or any attempt were made to carry it out,
It seems inconceivable -~

THE CQURT: So your motion is what?

MR, DENNY: My motion ig that the alternates at thig
point not be queried as to their feelings on the death pemaltyy
and that the People notproceed on the basis that they are
going to seek the death penalty in this case, because I think
if they did so, that this Court, under all of the circumstanceg
that this Court is aware of, pertainirgto the Defendant Manson,
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~ to Mr. Davis.

5 .

to the Defendant Atkins, both of whom thls court has
sentenced, and the Defendant Grogan, all of whom have
received life sentences in comnection with all of these
caseg -+ both Hinman and Shea ~- that this Court would be
required to set agide any death penalty verdict, and -=

THE COURT: How can you gay that until you know that
the Court «- when you know that the Court has not heard the
evidence in this case?

MR. DENNY: Well, this Court has heard the evidence in
this case.

MR. KAY: No.

MMR,‘MANZELLA: It hasn't heard the evidence with regard

R, DENNY+ Well, this Court has heard --

Sy ' .. —
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which we have been proceeding, and -~ because nothing has
occurred in this court so far which would bring into play the

Eighth Amendment regarding cruel and unusual punishment.

heard the evidence, it would be difficult for the Court to say
whether or not a death sentence as to Mr. Davis would be cruel
and unusual punishment, or whether or not it should be lowered

~- or whether it should be reduced upon a motion for new trial.

Grogan.was tried was the Shea murder. And in this case,

f:Mr. Davis is being tried for the Hinman murder &s well.
‘ regard to Mr. .Dayis .on the Hinman murder.

parf,af;his rgasonxng ~-- again, I only know about it from the
newspapers —- but it seems to me that part of his reasoning
was Blso thé background of the defendant Grogan; not merely

the fachts of the case.

prosecutor on this case, he said that Judge Kolts weighed

very strongly the fact that Grogan was 16 when he joined --

THE COURT: Well, what do you have to say, the People?
MR, KAY: Well, we —-

MR. MANZELLA: We want to proceed in the same manner in

And at this point -~ at this point, not having

'Now, in the Grogan case, the only murder for which
and this Court has not heard the evidence with

¥

And_furthermore, Judge Rolts, it seems to me hig ==

-

MR, KAY: Having talked to Burton Katz, whdo was the

MR. DENNY: Eighteen.
MR. KAY: No, 1l6.
MR, DENNY¥Y: 1I'm sorxy.

MR. KAY: (Continuing) -~ when he joined the Family;

T
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- at the penalty trial,

L “good Falth, there is going to be a rosl uitewpe wide to get the

and jusc a cougple o0 verho over I8 al the tisne of the wuider, &o
that -~ und thit he dis of very low intelligencs.

Tow, I don{t think we have that in this casze, be-
cuute 1t's iy undogstunding --

S DEHRY: HOLSG Lt down, pleate.

MR, KAY: =~ that [lr. Duvig ha:s had three ycars at ths
Univervity of fonnesioe, and that he's something 1like 27 or 28
right now.

HR. DERNY: Well, your Honog —--—

LHE COURT: Yho wdtion ig ==

KR DENNY: Youxr Honor, I woulg ack For an oifer of proof
at thiz cime au to whut znddicionsl the Poople would intand to
chow by wiy oL ¢vidence 0f 3ruce Davia that they have not
already <shown in the Hanson case, og in the Grojon caze, or that
has not alrosdy appeared before this Court in the tranzcript of
the Grand Jury, which this Court haa to v20d in connccotion with
thqués'hotion:

+

And in addition, what the Feople would intend to chow

3

£0 35 to deter.dne whether o not, in

Geath penalty on thic defendant, nd why thie delendant -— who,
ST f .

by @ll of the evidence that I au cwage oFf thue Jur, through all
of. the digcovery thut I have wode =— and I =i wure through all

9F the cvidencs that this Court has heard and hog boIorne Gwaes

=

oi, not only throujh the evidence in thd Manson cacc; but at
the Grand Jury hearing and throush che Grand Jury transcript -—-
wid. RO aoce than, ob wort, an cccouplice who drove the three

partlics, peausoleil,ftkine and Brunncyr, to the -~ to the Hinman
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home, and then drove Hanson to the Hinman home; did not in any
other way -

THE COURT: fThe Couart is not going to reguire that offer
of proof.

The Court denies the motion.

I will, however, inguire of the jury that's in the
hox as to whether or not they have heard, seen or xead anything
concerning the case of People versus Grogan.

MR. DENNY: Well, your Honoxr, may I just again, to
complete the record -— it would not only be unusual punighuwent
under the Califaornia Constitution, but cruel and unusual
punishment under the Eighth Amendment, and violation of the
Fourteenth Amendment of the United States, and a violation of
due process under the Fourteenth Amendmnent.

THE COURT: All right. Let's proceed.

em
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(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
in open court within the presence and hearing of the
Jury:)

THE COURT: I am directing this question, ladies and
gentlemen, to each of you in the box. .

L'11 ask you now whether any of you, during the

course of the recess, has heard, seen or read anything con-

cerning Mr. Manson, this case or the case of People vs.

Grogan?

(Wo affirmative response.)
THE COURT: I see no affirmative response.

And I see negative responses from several jurors.

Is there anyone now who has heard, seen or read
anythirg concerning this case, Charles Manson or a Steven
Grogang ' :
o S (No affirmative response.)

o THE COURT: I see a negative response from all jurors.

I '} Very wall, it is the agreement of all the

attofneys here and the Coukt that you may be excused now

" during the.timeé that we are selecting the alternate jurors.

We'll be selecting three alternate jurors and you may be
exCﬁSed,gomeréw'if wqudb'not have them selected. If we do
have them selected tomorrow, then we'll probably begin the
case tomoxrrow. If not, then, I'11 piabably be excusing you
again at about this time.

But in any evemt, 1'L1 excuse you now until -~
not 10:00 o'clock, but 9:30 tomorrow morning. I'11 assume
ve 'Ll be able to staxt at 9:30.
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I'I1l see you then tomorrow at 9330, with thig
admonishment, remember you are obliged during the course of
this recess and any subsequent recess not to converse amongst
yourselves, nor with anycme else, nor permit anyone to con-
verse with you ofi any subject connected with this matter, nor
are you to form or express an opinion on the matter until it
is finally submitted to you.

Likewise, remember the admonishment regarding
publicity. You are not to see, hear or read anything concern~
ing Charles Manson or this case. _

Miss Frazier, you indicated to the bailiff that
you wanted to be excused.

Could you be here by 10:00 o'cloek?

JUROR FRAZIER: I don't know. I'l1l call and see if I
can get a later appointment.

THE COURT: Pardon?

‘JUROR FRAZIER; I'il call and see if I can get a later
appointment. I doubt it, though.
T THE COURT: JIn deference to you, then, in your situation|
I will, thetead of 9:30, make it 10:00 o'clock that we
.ét'ssé:ﬁbhl'e’. ' cﬁénge fhe"c;'rder. You are to be here by
10:00 o'clogk and if you can change that appointment, -- I'm
sure that the cioctbr would accommodate you if he knew what
ycu;‘“géituatioz&'is.: Y ’ |

Perhaps you can let him know that.

All right, thank you, and good to see you all
back, and see you tomorrow morning at 10:00 o'clock.

(Whereupon, the jury retired from the courtroom,

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



la fls.

10

1

12

13

4

15

16

17

i8

19

20

22

23
24 - s

. 35"

26

27

28

2358

and the following proceedings were had:)

THE COURT: Joyce, will you take three alternate jurors.

THE CLERK: Mrs. Mary M. DeRuh; M-a~r~y, middle
initial "M", last name D-e~K-u~h.

Cecil H. Chavers, ¢~e=-c¢~i-1l, last name, C-h-a~v~e~-tr-s.

Miss Manuela Alvarez; first name M-a-n-u-e~lw-a,
last name A~l~v-a~p-é-z.

THE COURT: I'm speaking to all of you ladies and
gentlemen beyond the rail and in the box now, the three of
you who are in the box and those who have been sworn, this
ig the case of the People of the State of Califorﬁia vs.

Bruce McGregor Davis. Mr. Davisg is, by this indictment before
the court, charged with three violations of law, three counts.
The indictment is in thrze counts.

And the first count charges that va Davis, who
is the gentlemen geated at the far end of the counsel table
from the jury box, -=- charges that Mr. Davis on or about the
27th day of July, in the County of Los Angeles, with -~ and
Defendants Charles Manson and Susan Denise Atking, did
willfully, unlawfully and feloniously, and with malice

aforethought, murder Gary Alan Himman, a human being.

z
N ¥
L '
1
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Count II charges that Charles Manson, Susan Denisge
Atkins and Bruce McGregor Davis did commit the orime of
'éopspigécy tohdommi@,mﬁrdef and robbery in violation of Section
182,1,»of thg Pcnél éodé-of California, in that on oxr abouk the
25¢h. throhgh the 28th day of duly, 1969, in the County of Los
Angeleé, those éegéndants did willfully, unlawfully and
feioniéusly.and Ln0wingly conspire, combine, confederate and -
agree together and with other persons who true identity is
unknown to commit the crime of wurder, a vielation of Section
187, Penal Code of California, a felony, and of robbery, a
violation of’Section 211, Penal Code of California, a felony.

That pursuwant to and for the purpose of carrying
out the objects and purposes of the aforesaid combinatidn,
agreement and conspiracy, the following overt acts were commit~
ted.

And three overt acts are alleged in Count II.

That on or about the 25th of July, 1969, the saigd
defendants, Bruce McGregor Davis and Susan Denise Atkins, and
Robert Beausoleil did travel to the vicinity of 964 Old Topanga
Road, Malibu, in the County of Los angeles, is overt act number
one,

Ovart act number two alleges that on JFuly 26th,
1969, the defendants, Charles Manson, Susan Denise Atkins, and
Bruce Mc@regor Davis did enter the residence at 964 0ld
Topanga Road, Malibu, in the County of Los Angeles.

And overt act number three charges that on or about
July 26th, 1969, the defendants Charles Manson and Bruce

McGregor Davis did drive away from 964 OLd Topanga Road, in a
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Fiat' automobile owned by Gary Hinman.
o

Count III charges Mr. Davis with murder in viola-

~

E;?ti’on of Section 187 of the Penal Code, in that it is alleged

that betyeen the, 16th day of August, 1969, and the first day of

#

':-Sépﬁémber,nléég,"tﬁat-hé, Charles Mancon, Bruce McGregor Davis

and %teve Grogan did willfully, unlawfully and felonicusly, and
witﬁ mﬁiiaefﬁf@raﬁhought, murder one Donald Jéerome Shorty Shea,
a_ human beinq.- .
- TQ th;E:iﬁdictment, tb those Counts in the indict-

ment, Mr. Davig has entered pleas of not guilty and this is the
time get for trial.

My. Davis is represented by Mr. George Denny,
III, who is now standing.

And the People are represented by Mr. Manzella,
Mr. Anthony Manzella and Mr. Stephen Kay, who are Deputies
Digtrict Attorney.

Is there any one of you who knows anything what-
ever about this case?

(No response.)

THE COUsz Is there any one of you who knows any of
the attorneys or has ever been represented by any of the
attorneys in any way?

‘ {No response.)

THE COURT: Is there any one of you at this time who
feels that he has any information other than what he might have
hedard, seen or read which would disqualify him from being fair
and impartial as a juror in this case?

(No response.)
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1 THE COURT: This case is expected to last about two
. 2 moniths. In other words, until about the end of February.. The
Court realizes that it might be a considerable hardship to you
2 to serve as a juror for that period of time, particularly if

T-”}ffybu would suffer a financial  hardship. That is, your

R 1. wégbs would not be paid or if there is some other good reason
;‘_‘c ‘which would cause you hardship. Aand if such is the case,
i ?hét'isiif Ehé;%l#§'sqm§:unusual hardship, rather than just
iﬁconvenién;e - the.cﬁﬁrt knows that everyone is inconvenienced

10 o : . . e ae ,
: whouhasggo‘%erve_fpr two months as a jurox, but 1f it is morxe

-

1 ' . . . . . . a .
than juet inconvenience, if it is 3 financial hardship ox if it

12 S ¢ . : .

is some considerable hardship, the Court will hear from you if

13 .
you wish to be excused as a result of that hardship.

14 L] x b ]
. During the recess, the coming recesses and during
&

15
the rest of the day, if you have a chance, you may call your

6 .
8 employer to determine whether you will be paid beyond the

7 . .
usual time 0f service for jurors which is 20 or 30 days.

18 .
There are some firms that will pay and some will

19 .
not, and if you have any doubt about that, the Court would.like

20
you to inguire.

21
1b fol
22
23

24

26
27

28
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;depending upon whether somgone who is in the hox, sworn as a

Joa . If anecne becomes ill or for some reason or other

The Court does not intend to sequester you, that is
to keep you from ydur howmes quring the course of the trial. You
will be released each evening during the course of the trial to
go to your homes. You will be released on weekends except
possibly éuring deliberations.

We are in the process, the Court and counsel, of
selecting alternate jurors, |

1

HNow, an alternmate juror may or may not participate

juror is unable to proceed.

1 . o
[

is excused from service as a juror, then the alternate jurors

t .
¥

arefselegﬁé&.k It seans that you must, if you are selected by

a —-ﬁas an. altexnate juror, be just as attentive as someone

who ig in the box because you may be called upon to serve. And
you muskt take careful notes and listen to all the evidence.

And your duties axe just the same as that of any juror up to
the time of daliberation. And you may; indeed, be called ypon
during the time of deliberation to £ill in should it become
necessary by rcason of the absence of one of the other jurors,
one of the jurors who is sworn.

I'1l direct my questions to the three of you who
are in the box now.

First, I want to tell you, instruct you as to
certain things, certain terms that you will be hearing during
the course of thils volr dire examination so that there won't
be any doubt in your amind as to what is beiny talﬁed about.

"s defendant in a criminal action is presumed to
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be inneocent until the contrary is proved, and in case of a
reasonable doubt whether his guilt is satisfactorily chown, he
is entitled to an acqﬁittal. This presumption places upon the
State the burden of proving him guilty beyond a reasonable
doubt. A& reaconable doubt is defined as follows: It is not u
mere possible doubt; because everything relating to humanv
affairs, and dependiny on moral evidence, it open to zome

possible or imoginary doubt. It is that state of the case,

_ whlch, after the entire coaparxison and consideration of all the

eVLdence, leaves the minds of the jurors in that condition that

they cannot say they feeél an abiding conviction, to a moral

- certa&nty, of the truth of the charge,

o - .’*"Ali peﬁsons ‘concerned in the commission of a crime
who either directly and actively commit the act constituting
the ng;nse oﬁ who knowinzly and with criminal intent aid and
abet in 1its cpna1=51on or, whether present or not, who advise

and encouraée it; dqmmlssmon, are regarded by the law as
principals in the crime thus committed and are egually guilty
thexreof.

"A person aids and abets the commission Of a
crime if he knowingly and with criminal intent aids, promotes,
encourages Or inatigaﬁes by act or advice, or by act and
advice, the commission ef such crime.

"Phe testimony of a witness, a writing, a material
object, or anything presented to the =enses offereé to prove
the existence or nonexistence Of a fact is elther direct ox

circumstantial evidence.

"Direct evidence means evidence that directly
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1w

f¢oﬁélusibﬂﬁaﬂd'éadh fact which is essential to complete a set

praves a fact, without an inference, and which in itself, if
true, conclusively establishes that fact.

“circumsténtial evidence means evidence that proves
a fact from which an inference of the existence of another fact
may be drawn.

"An inference is a deduction of fact that may
logically and reasonably be drawn from another fact or group
of fackts established by the evidence.

"It is not necesszary that facts be proved by
direct evidence. They may be proved also by circumstantial
evidence or by a combination of direct evidence and
circumstantial evidence. Both direct evidence and
c1;;umstant1al evidence are acceptable as a means of proof.
'Nelther iz entitled to any greatex welght than the other.

"You are not permitted to f£ind the defendant
gumLty of any crlme charged against him based on circumstantial
evidence unless the proved dlircumstances are not only
copgisgegt,yi;hxthe theory that the defendant ig guilty of the

cxinme, but ‘cahnot be reconciled with any other rational

0f clircumstances necessary to establish a defendant's guilt
has been proved beyond a reasonable doubt.

"Also, if the evidence as to any particular Count
is susceptible of two reasonsble interpretations, one of which
pointsg to the defendant’s gunilt and the other to his innocence)
it is your duty to adopt that interpretation which points to
the defendant's innocence, and reject the other which points

to his guilt.
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A conspiracy ig an agreement between two or more
persons o commit a public offense and with the specific intent
to commit such offense.followed by an overt act committed in
this state by one or more of the parties for the purpose of
accomplishing the object of the agreement. Conspiracy ig a

crime.
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‘proof of the commission of at leact one of the overt acts

In order to £ind a defendant gullty of conspiracy,

in addition to proof of the unlawful agreement, there must be

alleged in the indictment.

Murder of the firsgt degree is murder perpetrated
by willful, deliberate and premeditated killing, with malice
aforethought, or a murder committed by torture, or a murder
commnitted -- étrike that.

(continuing) -- or a killing committed by -- strike
that.

(Continuing) -- or a killing committed in the
course of a burglary or a robbery.

Now; the fact that the Court has given an instrug-
tion does not mean that it will be necessary for you to utilize
that instruction, except for the construction concerning
reasonable doubt, because as to vhether or not an instruction
will be utilized by a juror will depend upon the juror's
determination of what the facts are. And a juror —-- the jury
is the group, the body that decides what are the facts, what
is the evidence in the case.

You are the sole judges of the evidence in the
’qaﬁé,fff you are chosen as a juror, and you determine what the
‘£acts are from the evidence that's presented here in court.

L nﬂow4231amtgqing to ask several guestions of the --
jﬂé&-éénefalfqﬁeStipngﬁ}1111 term them, 0f the three who are
in the box, . And will those of you who are beyond the rail

listen to the gquestions as I put theif to the three who are in

the box? Becauge you'will all be asked whether your answers
R B .

% o
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would be the same.

If your answers are not the same in any respect,
rowesaber how your ansﬁers would differ, =0 that when Court and
counszel begin to guection you, you can tell us in what
respect your answers wounld differ.

All right. Speaking to Mrs, DeKub, Mr. Chavers
énd Miss Alvarez ~~ ig that it? '

PROSPECTIVE JURUR ALVAREZ: Yes.

THE CQOURT: Have any of you had any legal training or
legal experience?

(o affirmative responsc.)

THE COURT: Has any of you been a victim of a crime of
violence?

(No affirmative responece.)

THE COURT: Or had a friend who has been the victim of &
¢rime of violence?

(No affirmative response.)

THE COURT: Has any one of you been arrested for any-~
thing other than a misdemeanor charge, a misdemeanor traffia
charge?

(No affirmative response.)

THE COURT: Has any of you been charged with a criminal
offense other than a misdemeanor traffic offense?

(Mo affirmative response.)

{

THE COURT: Have any of you been -- has any of you been

g N M - + . &
.. &' witness in a criminal case, oOx & civil case?

.
4

(No affirmative response.)

. THE COURT: ~%ill you all follow the Court's instructions

3 X . N
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ag I give them to you, reyardlese of what you believe the law
should be, or what you believe the law ig? Regardless of
whatever beliefs you @ay hold concerning the law, will you
follow the Court's instructions as I glve them to you?
(No negative response.)
THE COURT: All right. I zeec affirmative responses
thexe. All other regponses have been negative.
All right. Can any of you think of any reason
whatever why you couldn't be fair ang impartial in this case?
{No affirmative response.)
THE COURT: I'll tell you now that the People have
charged the dcfendant with offenses which are punishable
by death oxr by life imprisonment. And in a case in which the
of fense charged is punishable by death -~ or aay be punish-
able by death -- the Court is reguired to ascertain if any
prospective juror eﬁtertains such concoientipus opinions as
would preclude the defendant -- preclud: a person from finding
a defendant guilty if the evidence should justify such a f£ind-

ing; or if he would, under no circumstances, vote for the deatl

_Penalty; or, having once found a defendant guilty of murder

of the first degree, would alwayes vote For the death penalty.
In other words, this iz o case in which, if a
defendant — if the defendant is found guilty of amurder in the
firet degrec, the jury will bc called upon to determine whethe
the defendant should suffer life imprisonment or death.
By saying thieg, the Court is not in any way
inferrxing to you that it believes that it will be necessary

fo}_you to anker into a penalty phace, becapnse I do not know

(31
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3 . o .

ét?this timé, né; do yoﬁ ~= pecause you have not heard the
evidence ¢- whether the defendant will be found guilty of
murder in the flrst degree, or guilty of any of the Counts of
which he's charyed, cach of which is possibly punishable by

death.
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But you should undergtand this: That in view of
vhat I have said, and in connection with the penalty phase,
that it may be posgible that this jury -~ that you, as members
of this jury -« will be considering the question of life
imprigonment: or death for this defendant.

In arriving 4t a verdict in the case ag to the
guilt or imnocence of the defendant -~ and that will be
determined in the first phase, the so-called first phase,
the guilt or immocence phase of the trial -~ the subject of
penalty or punishment is not o be discussed or considered
by you as a juror, as that is a matter which, under our law,
must be considered in a separate proceeding, the so-called -
second phase oxr the penalty phase, if your finding in the
first phase should require such a proceeding,

Do you all understand me thus far? If you do
not, well, you mgy ask -- you may indicate to me by raising
your hand that you do mot,

Do you all understand me, those of you who are
in the box?

(No negative respomse.)

THE COURT: All right. 1‘see no hand, so I assume
you understand.-

In other words, if the defendant is scquitted,
or if he's found guilty of a lesser crime than murder in
the first degree, then there's nothing to submit to the jury
on\the'issue of penalty. There’s no second phase.

o I1f the defendant is found guilty of murder of
the f}rgt.degree, an offense punighable by life imprigonment

s
' >
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or ‘death, theﬁ ghere shall thereupon be the second proceed-
ings, the second phase, on the issue of penalty; and it's the
jury's duty then to fix the penalty at death or life imprison=-

ment,

Now, you should know that the law Imposes neither

. death nor 1ife imprisonment, but presents the two alternatives

to the absolute discretion of the jury.

The Legiglature has formulated no rules to
control the exercise of the jury's discretion. It's entirely
a juror's discretion as to whether or not life imprisonment
oxr death should be imposed.

Therefore, I will be inquiring of jurors who are
called =-- or prospective jurors who are ealled to the box
here =~ whether you entertain such conscientious opinions
concerning the death penalty as would preclude you from
finding a defendant guilty, 1f the evidence gshould justify
such a finding. '

In other words; in the first phase of the trial,
would you have such views concerning the death penalty as
would preclude you from finding a defendant guilty?

1'11 be agking you whether your opinions are such

concerning the death penalty that you would dutomatically

refuse to impoge it, without regard to any evidence that
might be developed. Would you automatically refuse to
impose it?

Or, on the other hdand, if the defendant were
found guilty of murder in the first degiree, would you vote
to impose the death penalty without xegaxd to the evidegce

. T
5
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2a-3 ., " . that m:.ght be developed du::ing the trial? Would your reaction
. . ‘be an automatic one in connection with the impogition of the
2 death aenalty, withoui: regard to the evidence, 1f there were
; a conviction of murder of the first degree?
5 Ox are your views such concerning the death
a 6 penalty that you could not be impartial in determining guilt
7 or imnnocence? Or are y;:ur views such that you would
8 never vote to impdse the death penalty?
o We 'Ll begin with Mrs. DeKuh now, and T will ask
10 her about her background, and including those questions, when
1 we get to them. |

12

13 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
14 MRS. MARY M, DE KUH
@. s | BY THE COURT:
16 Q Have you had any jury experience, Mrs. DeKuh?
: 7 A No.
18 Q Neither civil nor criminal?
19 A No.
20 Q@ ALl right.
21 And what type of work do you do?
2 | A I work for the Los Angeles County Health Depart-
23 | ment, over at County General Hospital, secretarial.
E 24 Q Secretarial for -~ ‘
J 2 A Public Health Nursing, Women's Division.

26 Q Vexy well. And how long have you been so
27 employed? ‘
A A year and a half.
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-

i@, I take it it would not be a hardship to you to

‘serve in this case?

A No, it wonldn't.

1
~

Q ALl right{ I'Ll ask you this, right at the
dutSet;,tqo,
QP; ;iwﬁéngyou.haard of Chatles Manson?
A Yes;, .
@  Ahd have you heard of the Manson Family?
A Yes. A

Q Do you have such views about Charles Manson or
the Manson Family that g person -- a defendant shown to be
a member of the Manson Family could not recelve a falr and
impartial trial from you, as a juror, because ofwhat you've
heard, seen or read concerning Charles Manson ot the Manson
Family?

Do you understand my question?

A Yes == no, I do. I think I could be failr, because
what I've -=
q In spite of what you may have heard, seen or

read concerning --

A Yeah, because -~

Q -~ concerning the Manson Family, you believe that
you could be fair and impartial --

| A Sure,

Q ~= to somebody who might be a member -~ the
evidence might show to be d member of that Family?

A ¥es. Because I don't believe that the'public has

seen or heard everything.
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Q You think that the association alone with -» just
considering the association with Mr. Manson or the Manson
Family wéﬁld not be sufficient, in your mind, to raise any
ﬁféjuﬁice against an individual; is that correct?

A g That g r;!.ght, ‘

'

g Are you related to or & friend of any law enforce-

A Yes .

ment qfficer'?
. _G}: ) Now, by lavw enforcement officer, I mean a police-
man, & patrolman, a deputy gsheriff, --
A Yes.
Q Let me finish this definition, too.

(Continuing.) =~ a deputy district attorney, a
member of the Attorney General's staff, or the District
Attorney's staff anyoré who could be -- a California Highway
Patrolman, for example.

Now, what is that relationship?

I am married to a deputy sheriff.

Is that a close relationsghip?

(Laughter.)

A Yes, very -- extremely.

Q@ . And where -- a Los Angeles County Sheriff?
A Log Angeles County.

Q What is his agsignment?

A He ig out of Transportation Division.

Q In the Civic¢ Centex?

Yes. I think he -~ he reports to the Jail
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" strbng -~ our marrlage is based on a pretty strong-willed
.mind, . o |

Q All right, Do you think that you ecould be fair
and fmpartial?

A I really do, (Laughing.) No, I do.

Q Do you think it might cause some family argument?
Are you afraid it might cause some family arguments, if you
were tcf adhere to a position against the prosecution?

41

Ca A No, really. Because I think I am a pretty

S

Q@  Would that even enter your mind?

=;A My deqision, on what his opinion would be? Oh,
no. 1 mean, I would ~= you know.

b Q Do you think you could be completely independent
of any -~ any such thoughts?

A Yeg. Because he wasn't a cop when I married him
== N0 ~= yes.

Q He was or was niot?

A - He was not.

Q | All right. And you ~- would you be ahle to «-
wlll everyone take note of this? That there will be an
ingtruction read to you, ladies and gentlemen, concerning the
criteria you use or may use as jurors to determine credi-
bility of witnesses.

Your are the sole judges of the credibility of a
witness.

Now, let me ask Mrs. Dei{uh:

Would you be able to judge a police officer’s

credibility on those standards which the Court spells out for
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i | *BY THE COURT:

you, and not give the police officer’s testimony any greater
credence, gimply because of his status?

A Definitely.

Q Where do you and Mr. DeRKuh or Officer DeKuh
reside?

A In Highland Park, right on the Eagle Rock border:.

Q All might. Let's go to Mr. Chavers.

¥ o ok

‘ VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
S MR. CECIL H. CHAVERS
: coQ . | Wouidit be dﬁy hardship to you to serve, Mr.
Chavers?
L& Nb, si¥, it vouldn't.

Q ‘ .Géncerning the question I put to Mrs. DeKuh,
'abt.n'zt the ‘as‘soc:l-a'tion Tvcrr;t;i.:h Manson and the Manson Family,
by reason of the publicity that you may have heavd, seen or
read, do you think that you could be fair and impartial to
a person who is, according to the evidence, & member of the
Mangon Family, or associated with Mr. Manson?

A Yes, I do.

Q What type of work do you do?

A I am a senior clexrk for the Department of Water
and Power. ,

Q Have you had any jury exﬁerienc_e whatever?

A Nos; I haven't.

Q How long have you been employed with the Depart~
ment of Water and Power?
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A
Q

Three years.

All right. Are you related to or a friend of

any law enforcement officer?

A

> 0 > O > O » ©

&

No, I'm not,

-And is there a Mrs. Chavers?

I'm sorry; I didn't hear.

Are you married?

Yes, I am.

And what type of work does your spouse do?
She's a housewife,.

And you reside in what general area?
Southwest Los Angeles.

Ncrw, I didn t ask Mrs. DeKuh these questions,

:so Iill come back to her in a minute.

But I '11 ask you: Do you have such views

concerning the dgaf;h penalty that, by reason of those views,
you could not be fa:l.r and impartial in determining guilt or

:I.nnocence?
A

No, I do not.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




2¢-1

"){'I

A

10

11

12

13

14

= |

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

2378

Q .
such that you would automatically refuse to impose if,
regardless of the evildence?

A

Q
degree, would you automatically impose the death penalty,

rega_rdlesé of the evidence?
A

Q

BY THE GOURT:

Lt g Mrs. Alvarez, --
A Yes.
, '“ Q - would ;I.i: be any hardship to you to sexrve on

'thi.s Juiy? )

A V'No:- o

Q What type of work do wvou do?

A R | amj 4 clexk for the Gounty of Los Angeles,

Q In what department?

A Purchasing and stores.

Q I'm sorry?

A Purchasing and stores.

Q

I put to Mrg. DPeKuh and Mr. Chavers regarding your views

about & person whom the evidence might show to be a member

, ALl right. Would you pass the microphone, then,
to Mrs. Alvarez? '

Or are youxr opinions concerning the death penalty

No, they are not.

Or upon a conviction of murder of the finst

No.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATIONOF
MRS. MANUELA ALVAREZ

And whabwould your answer be to the guestion that
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20.*2' 1 of the Manson Family, or associated with Mr. Manson?
¢ 2 A T == I'm unbiased. I don't -- |

3 Q Pardon?

. 4 A I said: I'm unbisged, I would hope.

‘ 5 Q You would be unbiased in making any judgment

¥ 6 that you'd be called upon to make in this case?
G A Yes.
8 Q - The things that you may have heard, seen or

¢ read con;:eming My, Manson or of the Manson Family would not
LU vou would not allow to influenice you in this case?
1 A No, I would not.

2 Q Have you served as a juror before?

13 A No, I have not.

| 1 Q Are you acquainted with or & friend ©F

. ® 1 any law enforcement officer, as I've defined law enforcement

16 of,ficerfl"

17 FA,-! 4 ,N.Oq
18 o Q Is it Misg Alvarez?
= - A Yes.,

S 1 ' In what general axea of Los Angeles County do |
a1 ¥ ' P R

you reside” .
% ;A K §outhwest: L, A.
: 23 ‘QA Cmceming the penalty, now, the death penalty,
- * do yﬁu have such views about it that you would automatically
" # refugse to impose it, regardless of the evidence in the case?
* A Yes.
® “ Q@  Would your views about it be such that you could

@ not be fair and impartial in determining guilt or innocence
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2¢~3 . in the flrst phase?
." . A No.
s Q In other words, you could be failr and impartial
s in determining the quegtion of guilt or innocence of murder
; 5 of the first degree; is that right?
r p A Yes.
7 Q Now, if you, however, were to enter into a second

8 phase, and had the duty to determine whether a person should

g suffer life imprisonment or death, what would be your atti-
o | tude about that?

1 , A I -- I don't believe in capital punisi':ment.
12 Q So that your reactiom would be to automatically
13 refuge to impose it in any case?

14 A Yes:

.« 15 Q Would you ever ¢consider imposing the death
16 penalty?
’ 17 A No.
18 MR. KAY: Your Honor, the prosecution would respect-

19 fally Eci;allenge the juror under 1073, Subdivision 2 of the
20 [ Penal ‘Code.

ar MR, DENNY: Well, may I inquire briefly, your Honor?
“90 = ‘THECOURT Ij;th:ink I:!;t's clear that ~- you may 1f you
23 :;»zish,k however. Go ahead.

4 2% ST

3 25 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
* s ¥ o { '
26 | BY MR. DENNY:'

27 | Q Migs Alvarez, ~-

. 28 A

Yesg,
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P

Q --- notwithstanding your feelings about being
against whatthey call capital punishment, nevertheless are
there some cases, some horrendous cases that you can think
of -~ a mags murder or something of that kind ~~ where you
feel that the death penalty might be a proper penalty?

A No,

Q All right. You don't feel there are any cases
that you could possibly concelve of, where you feel the
death penalty would be proper, where it would be proper for
the State to‘kill someone; is that correct?

A No.

MR, DENNY: All right.

THE GOURT; You are excused; then. Thank you, Miss
Alvarez.

MR. DENNY: Thank you vexry muich, Miss Alvarez.

MR. KAY: Thank you, Miss Alvarez.

THE COURT: The Court grants the challenge.

THE CLERK: Missg Molly Ackeman; M-o-1-1-y; last name,

Armg=k=g=r-m~a-n.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
, MOLLY ACKERMAN

BY THE, GOURT:
a Mrs. Ackemman, is if?
. Miss Ac{keq':man.z

" miss Aclée‘:;:nién? x

Yes. )

+

o > o> O

ﬁiés Acketman, ~~

*
5
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A Yes.
Q -« you've heard the proceedings thus far this

A Yes, sir.
Q Would your answers be any different than the
three have responded to the ~- the first three prospective

é.lternates have responded to the guestions of a general

nature?
A Yes, sir. They would be in the affirmative.
Q Your answers would be different or would not be?
A (No response.)
Q' In what respects would your answers vary, if any? |
A I would be fair and unbiased, but -~ well, the |

lagt: question =-

Q Concerning the death penalty?

A Yes, siwx.

qQ All right. Do you have such views about the death
penalty, Miss Ackerman, that you could not be fair and lmpare
tial in determining the question of guilt or innocence in the
first phase?

A Yes. sir. I am opposed to capital punishment.

Q So that im the first phase of the case, which
involves the question of guilt or immocence, you cowld not be
faiy and impartial in.' determining whether or not the defendant
was gqilty of murder of the first degrees iy that right?

A - Yes, sir.
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Q ¥Yhy is that? Ig that becausc you know -- knowing --
you might know what would face you in the second phase or what;

would you explain that?

A Perhaps I gdidn't say that correctly. I think I

would be fair in the fixst phase.

Q First phase you could be?

A Yas, =ir.

Q could be fair and impartial?

A Yes, sir.

Q It is only when you get to the second phase

involving puniscshment wherc you feel as thoujh you have such
views that you could not impose the death penalty?

A That is correct.

Q Would your reaction be an automatic one that you
would refuse to impose the death penalty dutomatically,
regardless of the evidence in any case?

. A Yes, sir.

:é Can you think -~ strike that,

Are your views about the death penalty such that
ypu_wggld_nevgr vot? to impose it in any case?

| A ¢ ‘Nevé:;:‘.*' co
, ©  -Would you even consider impoging the death

penalty iﬁ‘éhy:kind of case?
a'; A 1 #No, sire

MR. KEY:. Youxr Honor, the prosccution would respectfully
challenge Miss Ackerman under Section 1073, Subdivision 2 of
the Penal Code.

MR. DENNY: May the record reflect my objection to it and
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based particularly on the objections I hoted to the Court at
the beginning of the proceedings this morning.

THE QOURT: The record will so note.

MR: KAY: Thank you, Miss Ackerman.

MR. DENNY: That is as to the prior alkernate jutor also.

THE COURT: Yes, the recoxd may so0 show.

THE COURT: Miss Ackerman, the Court would thank you and
you are to follow the clerk's instructions. |

THE CLERK: The 15th floor.

THE COURT: 15th floor. Yes, you are to go to the 15th
floor of the New Hall of Records.

Let's take another juror for Miss Ackerman.
THE CLERK: Carroll M. Ailman, first name C=a-y=r=-0-1-1,

middle initial M, last name A-i=l~m~a-n,

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
CARROLL M. AILMAN
BY THE COURT:

Q Mr. Ailman, you have been present thus far this
morning?
a Yes, sir.
;é and heard all of the proceedings?
3 Yeg, sir.

Q- Would your answers be any different than the

-

;TmajoiiéyQOf ﬁrbsﬁéétivé‘jurors have responded to the Court’s

guestions?
> S
A  :No, ndt on the general guestions.
Q. ;,gan‘youutpink of any respect in which your answers

. .
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3 1 might vary other than the very personal ones involving your
. 2 background?
3 A No.
. 4 | Q All right. Would it be any hardship to you to
‘ 5 serve as & juror in this case?
=’.-£ 6 A Yes, it would.
7 Q All right, what way?
8 A I am led to believe that my presence is important
' 9 to my cowpany &and in‘cme month's time I'm expected to go to
10 work on a very important project. 8o, a long duration —--
11 Q What company is that?
12 A McDonnell-Douglas Astronomical Coxrporation.
18 0 Will they pay you?
14 " A I'm not sure of that. I know i:h'ey will for the
'.* 15 first increment of time.
16 Q Is it involving some part of a space program?
' 17 A Yes.
18 Q And that industry is not -- is not at its best at
18 this moment?
20 A That is correct.
2 Q Wwould you be concerned about -- if you were
22 selected to serve for two months —- be concerned about your
. 28 posj:{-;ion with the company?
; 2 .l A. I am not in a position to say. I don't know. But
" % 3 I have the impression that my job would be in jeopardy.’
2N | Q During the recess would you inguire, the coming .
. oo recess? We‘ll be J.n recass from noon until 2:00 o'clogck. Woul@d
® | you or anyone else who has such questions in his mind about
- S
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whether he or she will be paid and whether it will affect your
status with the company; inguire about that?
A Yeg, sir..
Q All right.
MR. DEMNY: ‘Your Honor, may we approach the bench just
briefly?
THE COURT: Yes, you may.
{(Whereupon, proceedings were had at
the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the
prospective alternate jurors, which was not reported:)
(whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
open court within the presence and hearing of the prospective
alternate jurors:)
Q BY THE COURT: Mr. Allman, have you served as &
juror before?
A No, sgir.
Q and you told us about your work.

Specifically what do you do for McDonnell~

Douglas?
. I'm an engyineer.
Q How long have you been c=o eaployed with them?
A About twelve years.
Q Where is that place ~-
A chreﬁtly o
Y -~ Of employment?
‘A Currently in the Santa Monica location.
' Q Are you related to or a friend of any law

enforcement officen?
. N . L] M ' .

L ‘ Lt .
e A In a'wery:ﬁLstant WaY .

DEEE CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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*x

‘ ? iéll us abp%t that.

A~ "My mother in a second marriage married a man who
has two sons, one of whom is & policeman, who hag become a
policeman. I have a very casual, very distant acquaintance=
ship with them.

Q Do you think that that would affect your judg-
ment in this case?

A In no way.

Q And ig there a Mrs. Ailman?

A No, I am not married.

Q And your place of residence generally'in the
County is where?

A In the Hollywood Hills.

Q Regarding the death penalty, do you have such
views that you would automaticelly refuse to impoge if in any |
case regardless of the evidence?

A No, I do not.

Q Or are your views about it such that you would
automatically lmpose it upon a conviction of murder of the
firgt degree regardless of the evidence?

A No, I would not.

Q@  Or would you, by reason of any views you might
entertain concerning the penalty, be unable to be falr and
impartial in determining guilt or innocence?

A I believe I could be fair and impartial.

Q What would beyour answer to the question that I
put to Mrs. DeKuh and Mr. Chavers and the others regarding
pgﬁliéiiy? Would your views by reason of publicity that

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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1

3a-2 yau wiy have heard, seen of read concerning the Manson Family

¢ 5 be such that you could not be fair and impartial to someome ’

3 who the, eﬁdénce might show would be a member of that Family?
4 LA Surprisingly cnough 1 have read nothing about

’ 5 any of the prevz.cus cases.

’ 6 Q Have you ever heard the name Charles Manson?
7 A Yes, I bave, but only in the general context that
s | everyone's heard it.
9 Q I take it ~~ 1 judge from youyx answer that you

10 believe that you could be fair and impartial, even xthough the
! evidence might show that somebody is associated with Mr,

L1z Manson?.

13 A That is correct.

" Q Now, can you think of any reason whatever why

.‘e 15 you couldn't he fair and impartial in this case?

I A No, I could not.
’ n Q Let's go back to Mre. DeKuh.

18

B VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF

20 MRS. MARY M. DE KUH

2 BY THE COURT:

22 Q Mrs, DeRuh, I did not ask you about the death
. 2 penalty.
B 24 Are your views about that penalty such that you
" % | could not be fair and impartial in determining guilt or

% innocence?

o A No.

l 28

Q Or are your views about the pemalty such that
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Cevidence?

-you would automatically refuse to impose it regardless of the

. , Pt
L -

Y NG, o~ -

Q 0 would you automatically impose it upon a
conviction of murder of the first degree regardless of the
evidence? © !,

A No.

THE COURT: Mr. Denny, do you wish to inquire?

MR, DENNY: Yes, thank you.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:
Q I'11 txy to sight you through the two DA's
here, Mrs. DeRuh.

As might be expected, I am somewhat curious about
your deputy sheriff husband and theeffect that it might
bave on your deliberations.

You do seem to be a rather strong-wille;i womar
from your statements, but nevertheless it might have some
bearing, go I would like to inquire, if I may, how long have
you been married to Mx. DeKubh or Deputy DeXuh?

‘ A Eleven yvehrs.

Q How long has he been a deputy sheriff?

A Nine. ,

Q How long has he been in Transportation?

A Six or seven, I believe. Yeah, it was ~~ 1
believe it is about sever.z.

Q All right. And what was his dut;y assignment

~
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1 before that, do you recall?
‘ 2 A . Uh, yes, he was in the Jail Division.

3 Q- Was that downtown here in the Hall of Justice
4 j_;aii:l,i ﬂght here?
s | A Yes. And then, T think they built a mew one

T s | somewhez:e along thb. 1ine. I think he's been in both

‘ 7 div:.sions s the new Jail and the old jail.
8 Q And at ‘the present time is he in county-wide
9 transportation? _
10 A Yes. He' d::;ives the buses out of Transportation.
u Q Now, does he come home at times and discuss

12 his work with you?

13 A No, not really, because being & driver they don't
14 =~ at one time I think they used to be in court more. The
'.' B Sheriff's Department. And then, it went to another division.

16 And he gald they were always on the go. Once in a while,

17 1f there was a particular case, but generally when he comes

18 home he kind of likes to relax. And belng in charge of the

o prisomers, that they don't =~ so forth -- escape and stuff

20 like that, he doesn't really get to know or hear the records

3b fls, * about the prisoners.

H 25
26

27

o .
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@ - ALl ight.,.:,

NOW',dQ you have a number of friends, however, in
the ‘Bheriff's depaktment?

:.1A . : Actually, no. Most of our frieﬁds aren‘t on the

dééartmeﬁk aé all:

Q Well, do you see friends socially who are members
of the Shexriff's department?

A  No, we don't.

Q You don't engage in any activities with the
Sheriff's wives?

A No.

Q 0f any king?

Well, now, the Court asked you concerning whether
there would be any adverse effect ox pressure brought on you.
I'm sure there would be no pressure brought on you during the
course of your deliberations by your husband, and I'm sure you
wouldn*t feel any effects afterwards, butnw'féeling is just
knowing his viewpoint about law enforcement and being on the
side of enforcement of the law, as Deputy Sheriffs are, do
you feel that this would, in some way, affect your own point
Qf view in judging evidence? That is, would you be somewhat -
weall, I hate to use the word "bias," because nobody wants
to admit they're biased. No one wants to admit they're
prejudiced. That's kind of a leading —-- but some people,
because of their relationships do, and can honestly say, "Yeah,
I sort of lean toward the prosecution," or because of other
things maybe they don'‘t like police afficers or something, they

would say, "I lean toward the defense.”

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



. 3b-2

L]

iy

10

11

12

i3

%4

15

16

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

2392

Now, do you, as you sit there, considering your

_p%n feelings based on your eleven vears of marriage and yout

‘own upbringing and background, feel that you have sbme sort of

leapings toward the prosecution?

i A :I think I an more conservative than my husband. He
ie more liberal, really, when it comes down to it. 2nd the fac
he doesn't-beliévé in the death penalty at all. So that's a
Likélb,bid éfShiSEbackground. Where I don*t have that feeling
akbout the death penalty.

Q Uh~huh.

A 8o, I tend to be much moxe conservative than he
does, which is unusual, really. And that's why I think most of
our friends aren‘t with the department, I mean, the friends,
personal friends ~- we are not closely associated with the

department socially.

Q Well, again, going back to the original guestion.
A Yeah (laughing).
Q Assuming that you have a liberal husband, as a

police officer he is still a police officer or Deputy Sheriff.
If you are more conservative, it might make you more
prosecution prone than he; is that what you are saying?

A I think i might have a tendency, really, truth-
fully.

0 That's what we are tryving to get at. And we want

you to be truthful.

2 I am a conservative. My ideas ave more coOngerva-

kive, really.

Q Well, do you feel because of that particular bent

(4

CieloDrive.comARCHI

VES



 3b-3

i L

10

a1

12

13

14

15

16

17

13

19

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

or that feeling or just your own point of view that you would,
in a criminal cdse, tend, perhaps, to side with the prosecu-
tion?. |

‘ﬁ,* I hope I wouldn’t, but I have a feeling that I

L]

might. T hope I would sit and judge very egually.

Q Well, of course everybody hopes they can. But ==
A AUt human’ nature =~-
Q That's right, and you know your human nature better

thaanq-' That's what we are trying to get at.

A I thirnk I would lean conservatively towards the
defense. = -
Q In other words, you feel maybe it would be a little

easier for the prosecutioh to bring in a conviction with you as
a juror than somebody who didn*t have that predisposition; is -
that right?

A I believe s0, yes.

Q And perhaps the doctrine of reasonable doubt would
be a little more easily overcome with your point of view, is
that right?

A Definitely.

Q And in spite of the judge's reading to you about
that doctrine, it would be perhaps difficult for you to apply
it in a criminal case; is that xight?

A That's right.

Q And do you feel, then, that really perhaps you coulid
not be totally falr and impartial?

A I -—= I hope I could, but I do lean.

Q Toward the prosecution?
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)

A '?owé;d|ﬁhe'prosecution.

Q g Weli, again, we're kind Of at a -

A Yes, I knoﬁ, Rlaughing)a I've never sat on a jury
before, s¢ I =~

Q We're at a point of no return here, because of the
way you've answered certain questions.

A Certain guestions, yes, because myself;, I really
don't know --

Q See, I don't either, and I don*t know you half as
well as you know you. Aand all we're trying to do, both the
progecution and the defense, is to get fair-minded, down the
road jurors who are not leaning one way or the other, you see.

A Yeah.

Q But if you are, and you do have this predilection
or bent for the prosecution, and you would not impose on
them the burden that the Court read you of proving the defendant
gulilty iseyond a reasonable doubt and to a moral certainty, that|
you would perhaps impose less of a burden than that, then you
really shouldn't sit on a criminal jury, you see. 2and
particularly one where a man's life is in jeopardy, as it is
here.

A Yes.
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Q Now, I have to ask you; Do you feel, under those
c¢ircumstances, that it would be better that you not sit on
this jury?

A Yes,

MR, DENNY: Well, I would, under the circumstances,
yo‘;;x;'Hohdr, challenge the juror under 1073, Subdivision 2 -

,':—m'd‘ with great thanks for her candor.

.- THE COURT; In view of her amswers, the Court will
grant the chalienge. . L ,
MR. DENNY; Thank you very much, Mrs. DeKuh.
- THE C('JURT Mrs. DeKuh, thank you very much.
_ - PROSPECTIVE JUROR DE KUH: You're welcome.

-’MR.- RAY: Thank you.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR DE KUH: You're welcome.

THE, GOURT: Let's see. That's the 15th floor, Mrs.
DeXuh, the 15th floor of the New Hall of Records, 1f you
would, the assembly room there,

Now, as to the rest of you =~ let's take anothex
name first, In place of Mrs. DeKuh.

THE CLERK: Mrs. Beverly A. Ford; B-g~veg-r=l-y;
last name, F~owr-d.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
MRS. BEVERLY A, FQORD

BY THE CCURT:
Q Mrs.y is it?
A Yes.

THE CLERX: Yes,
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Q BY THE CQURT: Mrs. Ford, would it be any hard-
ship to you to sexve in this case?
A No, it wouldn't.
THE COURT: All right. We'll get to the rest of the
questions after -- to you, aftex 2:00 o'clock.
During the vecess, ladies and gentlemen, you are
obliged ixot to converse amongst yourselves, nor with anyone

else, nbr permic anyone to converse with you on any subject

|- ccnnected with this matter, nor are you to form or express -

any OpiniOn an the mat!:er tntil it is finally submitted to

‘yau, should you be-chosen ‘as a juror in the case.

‘ All right. We are in recess now until 2:00
o elock, ‘We '11 gee you all then.
MR, Q@NNY;“:: Your }fonor, could the Court also request
that the jurorg check during the lunch time as to the hard-
ship matter, and ~=

THE COURT: Yes. The Court has asked them previously

. to do that. You'll remember that.

(Whereupon, at 12:;01 o'clock p.m., an adjourn-
ment was taken in this matter until 2:00 o'clock
p-m. of the same day.)
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Lo
- 4E?

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAY, JANUARY 3, 1972 2:05 P.M.

- W = -

THE COURT: The record will show Mr. Davis to be present|
with hig counsel, and Mr. Denny. And Mr. Kay for the Pecple.
And in the box we have the prospective alternate jurors,

Mrs. Ford, Mr. Chavers, and Mr. Ailman.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
o MRS. BEVERLY A. FORD
BY THE COURT:
:Q | Were we about to talk to you, Mrs. Ford, is that

A CYes, o 0

o I think we had ?just called your name.

" T think you indicated it would be no hardship
ig you were to serve as a juror; is that true?

A Yes, I did call my employer on our lunch break
and as far as there was a limit as to how long, no one knew.
] What is your business or occupation?

I work for Kaiser Permanente Optical Lab.
I'm sorry?
Kalser on Sunget, the Optical Lab.

O O O > O

As nearly as I can recall, we've had people from
Kaiser on the jury before. It is my recollection that they
were paid for the service beyond the 30 days period.

A Uh~huh.

Q You couldn't get an answer over the lunch hour,
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is that correct?

A No, they are either out to lunch or on vacation,
those that knew. But ag far as the contract was concerned,
my supervisor said there was no limit.

Q All right. S0 you arve not concerned about being
paid during the time that you are serving as a juror?

A No.

Q Are your views about the death penalty such that
you would automatically zefuse to impgse the penalty regard-
less of the evidence?

A No.

Q Or are your view about the death penalty such
that y‘éu would automatically impose it, that is vote for
‘t‘he.« cieatli peralty upon a4 conviction of murder of the first

4 de;gree regardless of the evidence?

. A. . No. ‘

Q . ox woulé your views be such that you could not
be fair and impartial in determining the question of guilt
or innocence in fthe.:‘ffirst phase of the case because of your
views about the death penalty?

e No‘f :

Q You 've told us what your work is.

How long have you been so employed?
Approximately three years.

And is there a Mr. Foxrd?

No, we're divorced.

What type of work did he do?

Uh, he worked for Bethlehem Steel.

E OO O » O P
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2

ment officer?

A No, I am not.

Q And in what general avea do you reside?

A Southeast.

Q Would you have such views about the Manson Family

Are you related to or a friend of any law enforce-

and Charles Manson as a result of what you have heard, seén
or read that you could not be falr and impartlal to somebody
whom the evidence would show ig 2 member of the Manson Family
or agsociated with Mr. Manson?

A No.
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LU P Q You could be fair and impartial in spite of any-
. I hing you may have Jheard, seen or read, is that correct?
"‘_-“ ...“:\{ . 2‘1‘- F AR ‘:i . _‘
8 Tt B Yes. o
4
4 . L. _.- J ’ .""\'t \ [
5 ' ‘ o VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
3 6 ' ... .CARROLL M. AILMAN
¢ 1, 4

¥ 3o .
. H ! '
v

7 | BY THE COURT:

8 Q Mr. Allman, what did you find out about your

9 economic siltuation in the event ydu serve?

10 A To paraphrase my boss®s boss, branch chief,

i named Gerald Carey, the company does not guarantee remunera-
12

tion beyond the four~week period of time. And if my presehce
1 is not available for beginning work on a proposal as of the

14 beginning of February, there is a risk that szomeone else will

be assigned and the job situation might be =-~

. 16 Q . Precarious for you?
1 A -~ precarious, yes. Thank you for the word.
18 MR. DENNY: I would =--
19 A On the basis of those two statements, I would

2 respectfully submit that I not be considered as an alternate

2 juror.
22 MR. RAY: We would stipulate that he may be excused for

23

. hardship.,
> 2 MR, DENNY: I would so stipulate, your Honoxr.
. » THE COURT: Both Mr. Denny and Mr. Kay having stipu-
2 1ated, the Court would agree it is a hardship and you are
‘.. | excused. Thank you Mr. Ailman.

% JUROR AXLMAN: Thank you.
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THE CLERK: Francis L. Munsch; P-r-a-n-¢-i-s, lazt name
M-u=ni~s—=c-~h.

.
]

A ’ VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF

2 : FRANGIS MUNSCH

[y

BY THE QOURT: = - ...0 - %=

Q | Mr. Muisch, you have been present during all of

T +
" the proceedings’' thus far today?

N g???i;IfhaVé;+
| xd -Woulé your answers be any different than the
najority have responded to the questions of a general nature?
and if so, in what respect would your answers vary?
A The only difference so far would be that my
employer will only pay 25 days. |
Q I see. After that, you'd be on ypur own?
That's right.
Would that constitute a hardship to you?
Family of eight to support, yes.
What type of wofk do you do?

Electronic enjyineer.

For whom?

B O O B QO

North zmerican Rockwell.

Q And you ascertained since I talked to you this
morning that this would be the case, they only pay for 25 days?

A Yes. I spent a half-hour on the phone.

MR. KAY: We*d stipulate that he could be excused for
hardship, your Honozx.,

MR. DENNY: £So stipulate, your Honor.
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THE COURT:
you, Mr. Munsch.
THE CLERK:

All right, you are excused, then. Thank

Jose A. Maclas; J-o~s-e, last name M-ag-c-i-a—~ig.

*

!

‘BY THE COURT: . . @,

Q -

t s
proceadings . thuy far?

A

Lo e
Y

é .

majority have responded to the Court's guestions?

A

Q

A
you asked?

Q

é

Q

you would automatically refuse to consider the -- voting for

the death penalty regardless of the evidence?

A
Q

case?

jury.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF

-

JOSE MACIAS

3
$

Mc. Macias, have you been present during all the

Yes, sir.

Wouialyodr answers be any different than the

Well —-
If so, in what respect?

Uh, I mean, can I answer it -- any of the answers
Surely.

Well, I -~ I don’t believe in capital punishment.

Are your views about the death penalty such that

Would you ever vote for the death penalty in any

No. This is my first case that I have heen in the

Yes,

and I ==~ I havén't been -~ uh, before, in « place
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like this.
Q You have never been before in a gituation like
this?
Y No, sir.
Q Well, you have given some thought to the subject?
A ¥Yes, I have,
Q All right. Would there be any crime for which;

assuning that a man is guilty, that you would vote the death

penalty?
A Well, I -~ I would have to say this, sir, I -- T

x %

have fo'-— I never -- I don‘t know the case, this case at all.

Q That's correct.
. . : Because I never read the papers.
.i1'g " None of. ué kiow it.
A- . ‘No.

N a
RN

) >j ﬁéll, f aon‘t know —— I =~ it is difficult for me
Q Would you ever- consider imposing the death penalty

in any case?

No, sir.

You would not?

No, sir.

0 ¥ OO

Now, talking about the first phase of the case, the
phase yherein you are not to consider penalty or punishment,
but are concerned, really, with the question of guilt or

innocence.

Would your views about the penalty be such that

you could not be fair and impartial, I'm asking you, in the
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K

.
&0

first phase of the case?
A Well ~- yes, yes.
Q I see.

Now, getting to the second phase of the case which
involves punishment, the question of life imprisonment ox
death,

Faced with that choice, would you automatically
refuse to impose the death penalty in every case regardless of
the évidence?

A You mean death?
‘Q, Yes. Would you automatically -- am I confusing
you?. ? . —

»

o Would you vote against the death penalty

-

automatically?

“A" "YEQM Y ' ’,
,.’-_‘ ‘." ¢ .- . e ’
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Q You would never vote to. impose the death penalty,
I take it, from what you've said, in any case, regardless of
the evidence?

A That's vight.

MR. KAY: Your Honor, the prosecution would respect~
fully challenge this juror under Section 1073.2 of the Penal
Code.

MR. DENNY: And we object; your Honor, on the grounds
stated this morning.

THE COURT: A1l right. The Court grants the challenge,
and you are excused, Mr. Macias. Thank you very much.

 PROSPECTIVE JUROR MACIAS: Okay.

MR. KAY: Thank you, Mr. Macias.

THE CLERK: Miss Judith D, Gonzales; J~u~d~i-t=h;

ldagt name, G-o-n-z-d~l-e~s.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
MISS JUDITH D. GONZALES
BY THE COURT:
| l'Q Migs Gonzales, you have been present during all

the proceedings thus far?

‘:’ A : Yes, 1 have.,_

Q Wbuld your apswexs be any different than the
ma;orxty Have xasponded to the questions put to the group
8s a wh91e?,A
A Fo.

Q Lt would constitute no hardship to you Lo sexve

as a juror, then?
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'the Penal Code. -

A No.
Q And would you have such views about the death
penalty that you would automatically refuse to impose it?

A Yes.

Q You would?

A Yes.

Q In other words, you would never vote to impose
the death penalty?

A Yes.

Q Are there any ~- strike that, ,
Would you ever consider imposing the death penalty?
No.

Q ° Given the choice Between life imprisonment and
death, as you would be if you were a juror, and if you were
called upon t6 decide the question that would be presented
In the second phage of the case, the penalty phase, you would

automatically, in every case, vote for life iwmprisonment
against death?

A Yes.

Q Regaxdless of what_evidence =~ whatever evidence
might be pﬁ:oduced?

.' A ! Yes.

MR. KAY: Your Honor, the prosecution would respectfully

challenge Miss Gor;zales under Section 1073, Subdivision 2 of

MR. DENNY Your Honor, did the Court inquire as to
the first phase of the case? I'm sorry. I was writing.
. THE COURE:  No, I haven't yet.
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Q BY THE COURT: Would you éver consider imposing
the deﬁth penalty in any case?

A No. :

2] VWionld your views be such concerning the death
penalty’t;pat you ¢ould not be fair andimpartial in the first
phasge ‘invﬁlgVing guilt or immocence?

" ’A* I don't understand that.

Q You understand what I bave said concerning the
p?ssibiiiﬁy fh&; "i:bere,w:i‘il:l;be two phases in this case?

A Yes.
Q :  . The firs_t‘];ihase concerns what?
A (No response.)
q thE;tf aré you céncemed with in the f£irst phase of
the case? ‘ |
A Do you mean -~
Q Yes.

What do you -~ what are you concerned with? I'm
testing you to find out if you understand.
A Oh. '
Q VWhat are you concerned with in the first phase
of the case, then, according to what I have explained to you?
I want to find out whethér you undergtand it.
A Do yo‘ﬁ mean if they're imnocent or mnot?
Q That 's correct. You are concerned with guilt
or imnocence in the first phase, aren't you?
A Yes.
Q - All night. Now, would your views about the
death penalty be such that you would be unable to be falr and
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6-4 1 | impartial in that first phase, or could you look at the
. ' 2 evidence in the first phase and decide whether somebody is -~
. 4  Oh, in the first phase, I could.
4 Q -~ is guilty or innocent, without regard to any
) 5 feelings you might have about the death penalty?
1 6 A In the rfirst phase, I could, yes.
) 7 | Q A1l right. So it's only wken you get to the

8 second phase that you have the problem wherein you would
o | mnever vote to impose the death pemalty; is that correct?

10 .. A Yes.

n'l MR, DEFNY: I would object to the challenge again, your

12 {611701:3. nnthe :g_rﬁundérpréi‘(:!,‘qﬁ-s‘ly gtated.

13 THE COURT: The Court grants the challenge.

14 e ’I‘h‘anlc'jioxf, ,:I-Iiss Gonzales. The Court does excuse
.Az 15 you. ; .

16 ?tl'fiE{ CLERK: Hérbefﬁ H. Edmonidson; H~e~r«b~é-r-t; last

17 name; E-d-m-orn-d-g-o-n.

18

19 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF

20 o HERBERT H. EDMONDSON

2 | BY THE COURT: |

2 Q Mr. Edmondson, you have becn present during all
‘ # | the proceedings thus far, have you not?
* # A Yes, I have.
% 2 Q Would your answers be any different than the

% | majority have responded to the Court’s questions of a general

27

. nature? .
. % A o, they wouldn't.
6a fls.
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6a~1
1 | Q It would be no hardship to you to sexve in this

. 2 case?

3 a No, it wouldn't.
4 Q What type of work do you do?
; 5 A Sheet metal worker.
‘ 6 Q . And do you have views concerning the death

7 penalty that are such as would keep you from being fair and

B impartial in determining guilt or innocence?
9 | A No.
10 0 Qr are your views about the penalty such that you
1 | would automatically refuse to impose it?
32 2 No, I would not,
13 Q Or would your views be such that you would auto=-
% matically impose it upon a conviction of murder of the first
.3& 15 degree, regardless of the evidence?
16 %' Say that again?
; .o Q Would you automatically vote for the death
;18 penalty, upon a conviction. of murder of the first degree,

L _~w1th0ut regard to. the evmdence?

l 1

20 |’ A Yes, I would.

21 *Q, -Iﬁ'dthef words, if somebody were convicted of

22 murder of the flrst degree. you would aukomatically impose it
. 28 wléhéut regard 4o the evmdence?
E % A No, not necessarily.
& 25 Q Then I might have confused you in putting it the

% | way I did.
2 Would you -- in either case, would you, if yon werg

28 called upon to decide the question of life imprisonment or

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

+ 20

;2

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

2410

death, would you examine the evidence and consider ang weigh
the evidence, before you voted either way?

A Yes, I would.

Q And would you in any way vote automatically for
either pepalty, life imprisonment or death, automatically?

Without regard to the evidence?

A (No response.)

Q Do you want me to restate that?

A Yes.

Q Would you automatically vote for eitheﬁ punigh-

ment -- penalty or penalty, life imprisonment ox death, =-
without regard to the evidence?

A Yes.

MR. DENNY: Well, your Honoxr, I think that's a compound
quéstioni I think he has -- it has to be put -~ the two
guestiong, the alternatives, should be put in two separate
guestions.

- "PHE COﬁRT: Well, the Court has recelved answers from

hlm indlcat;ng that he would not -=- indicating separate

'.

. responses that he would fnot, Aand, in order to save time, I

put them in that way., Apparently it is confusing, however.
‘Let's staft bver.

Q o M. Edmondson, would you, if you were called upon
to detErmlne th; ‘igsue of penalty, automatlcally refuse to
imgose the death penalty, tegardless of the evidence?

‘ A I would not.

Q Or upon a conviction of murdexr of the first

degree, would you automatically impose the death penalty,

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES




10

11

12

13

i

15

16

| 14

18

19

20

21

‘23

24

25

26

27

28,

2411

regardless of the evidence?

A No.

Q What type of work de you do? You say sheet metal?
A Yes, sir. '

Q _ For whom do you work?

A Well, I am under Amtrak now., I have a Ffive~year

contract; but I don't work,

Q I see. You are under a five-year contract?
A It's five and a half now, yes.

Q Wherein you do not work?

A That's right.

Q Explain that to me. That sounds like a fairly

good contract. |
(Laughter.)

A Well, I worked -- I worked for the Union Pacific;y
and when they ~- ‘

Q Keep that microphone close, please.

A I worked for the Union Pacific up until May,
and they done away with their passenger trains, and all those
that*wéévlaid off as a result of it, if you had over five

yedrs sérvice, you got six years' pay ~- yearly.

}‘_ Q I gee. All right., 1Is that the type of work' that

. you have done #ost of youxr life, sheet metal work, --

LA |

Q - for the railroad?
A ’ﬁcftfbféur years.
AP - I ,ﬁﬁd';rhﬂyoﬁ related to or a friend of any law

-

enforcement -~ a law enforcement officer as Live explained
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that term?

A Nao.

Q iIs there a Mrs. Edmondson?

A No, there isn't.

0 In yhat area do you reside, generally?
A The west part.

MR. DENNY: I'm sorxy?

Q BY THE COURT: I didn*t hear that.
A The west paxt of L. A,
Q Can you think of any reason why you couldn‘t be

faiy and impartial in this case?
A No, I can't.
Q ho you have such views about the Mahson Family or

Charles Manson, as a result of what you've heard, seen or

ot

read in the news media, that you couldn‘t be fair and impértia;
to somebody whom the evidence would show to be a member of the
Manson Family?

A No. I haven't taken any sides one way or the

other.
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Q would a member of the Manson Family be at any

disadvantage --

A No, they would not.
Q -= in other words, in haviig you as a juror?
A No, they would not.

THE COURT: All right. You may examine.
MR. DENNY: I wonder if you could pass that microphone

down to Mrs. Ford? And I will guestion her first.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
BEVERLY A. FORD
BY MR. DENNY:

0 Mrs, Ford, I don't believe -- I'm sorry. We seem
to be dodging heads here —-- you were asked, "Have you had any
prior jury experience?" ma'am?

A No, T haven't.

Q You hesitated. I'm wondering what the reason for

your hesitation was?

A Well, I was a witness in -~ I have been a
witness.

Q Do you want to hold that right up to your mouth?

A Okay. ‘

Q That¥s the way. Then we can hear.

A I said: I have been a witness. And that was the

reason for the hesitation.

! All right. And in what kind of case?
A Narcotics,
g And was this recently?
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‘A, fyo; ,1tf§ been about -~ oh, nine years.

Q And was this -- were you called by the defense oxr
by the prosebution? ' !

3 The defense.

Q And was this someone related to you or a friend of
yours?

A Yes, it was my uncle.

Q All right. And was he convicted or acquitted?

A Acquitted.

Q Now, have you been a witness in ény other case at

any other time?
A No, I haven't.

Q aAll right. In that particular case, I assume that

since he was acquitted, you felt that he had been wrongfully

charged, perhaps? Is that right?

A Yes.

Q All xight. Now, as a result of that, is there,
would you say, any lingering feelings of hostility toward the
prosecution, ot toward the police forces, for having wrong-

fully chaxged him --

A No.

Q -— of the narcotics offense?

2 No.

Q Do you feel that anything in connection with that

particular past event would make you kind of tend to be a
little bit -- as the lady before you, sitting in that very
seat, says, "Edging toward the prosecution" -- do you feel thaf

*
it woduld make you tend to edye towards the defense, or against
.
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the prosecution --

R SRS R
Q. -~ begause of that?

.- V' 'Ang aid police officers testify in that particular
case? . . . .
- A‘ ;kfés,‘théy dia.

Q All right. And was your testimony in conflict
with theirs?

A Hmmm -- no, noft really. No.

Q A1l right. Well, I'm not sure ?hat the guestion
was specifically asked of you, as it was again of Mrs. DeKuh ~-
but looking at it from the other side, since she was married &g
an officer =~ because of the experience that you have pre-
viously had, do you feel that you would give less weight to the
testimony of any police officer than you would to a civilian
witness, because of the fact that he was a police officer?

A No.

Q You would judge his credibility by the same

standards that you would judge the credibility of any other

witness?
A Yes, I would.
Q Baged on the criteria that the judge will give you

in an instruction; is that right?

A Yes.

Q All right. Now, other than this case against your
uncle, have any other friends oOr relatives 0f yours been
charged with an offense, as far as you know?

A No.
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.9 Now, what is the optical job that you have, ma'am? |
; A I order the frames and lenseés.
Q. .. Alk right.- And what sort of work did your husband

ey T S
, &0 at Bethlelem Steel? .. ;

A - He wag a -—- it's been some time ago -~ a floorman. -

a:i .

That Qés one Of the;titles.

. @ . All right. /Now, I'm going to ask you a number of
guestions concerniné the death penalty. Asg the Court has '
stated to you, the mere fact that we ask these guestions does
not in any way indicate that we think we will necessarily get i
that issue. But this is the only chance we have to talk to
you jurors.

and you understand that?

A Yes.

Q My guestioning of you doesn't by any means indicate
to you that I think we®’ll ever get there; do you understand
that?

A ves.

Q All right. Now, these questions that I will ask
you, I will probably repeat them to wost of the jurors who are
sitting out there, so they can all listen, and I'll try and J
speak loudly enough through this microphone so that they can
hear, too, and think of the guestions that they —-- ox, the
answers they might give to those questions.

Pirst of all, have you read anything at all con-
cerning the death penalty, the pros or cons orx anything of
that kind? At any time ~-

A Yes.,

L*)
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Q -- during your life?
A ¥es; I have.
Q Have you made any sort of study of the issue of the

3
death penalty? Have you done any --

i .
P

, ‘A No, no studying, no.
‘ Q -= any directed reading in that?
A w0 w
Q ‘Your‘feédiﬂgzﬁés just sort of by chance, just

- reading it #s 'you wetre coming across something?

A Yes, reading it in the newspaper,

R -
- * L] 4

QT fhé%elfype-bf cases where perhaps the paper
carries an article about someone who has been executed by the
State, or on the contrary, issues raised pro and con about the
death penalty? Ox both?

| A issues pro and con about the death penalty.

Q All right. And have you ever attended any sort of
meetings or anything where that was the topic of conversation?

A No.

Q Now, you are goingy to be asked in this case by the
prosecution to bring in a guilty verdict, obviously. That's
what they want. And they say that they then want to agk you to:
vote to execuke this defendant.

Now, I take it you've never had a situation
involved where your word, your single, sole, solitary word,-
meant whether somebody lived or died; is that correct?

B Yes.
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Q, Now; generally the prosecutor will ask you in the
case, and I'11 agk you the game thing now, whether, assuming
you felt that this was a case where you felt in your sole
discretion, bceause nobody tells you how to vote, not even
the Judge, not even the laws of the State -+ assuming you
felt that this was a case where, for whatever reason, you
felt the defendant should‘be executed by lethal gas in the
gas chamber up in San Quentin.

Would you have the courage of your convictions,
as that bhrése is gometimes used, to come in from your
deliberations, to Took him in the eye, to look me in the eye,
and say to Mr. Davig, "By my vote I sentence you to dig?"

' Couldgyou do that? - . 3 .

L")

oA Yes, 1 would.

e, A § by the same token, ma 'am, if you did not
feel that this was a cdse where the death pendalty was
warranted, if you didinot feel that this was a defendant
against wAOm.the State should exact such a toll, would you
feel that you were doing your duty as a juror to come in and
face the Judge and the prosecutor and your friends and
everyone else and say, "No, I vote life and mot deatﬁ for
this man."

Would you be able to do that?

A Yes, I would.

Q Would you feel that you were doing your duty as
a jurox by doing that?

A . Yes, I would., If I felt this, I would do it.

Q All right.
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Now, ma 'am, the Court has asked you, and some=
times we get down to sort of neat phrascology here, whethexr
you would refuse to invoke the death pendalty or vote the
death penalty on a first degree murder verdict regardless
of the evidence. And you stated no.

The Court has dlgo asked you if you would
autbmaticaliy vote for the death pendlty on a finding of
flrst degree murder. And to that you have also answered na;

Is that correct?

A Yes.

Q In other words, it would depend on a whole lot of
f4ctors, is that right?

A Right, right:

Q N All right. So, that at this point, you are not
predisposed one way or the other, is that right?

A No, I am not,

R ' Just 25 you gretnot predisposed toward the gullt.

of the defendant, :Ls that rigb,t:'?

Av nght W

Q@ You are pred:.sposed toward the inmnocence of the -
defendant:; ::ight'fu :

A Right,

Q Because you understand under our law he is

presumed inmocent; you understand that?

A Yesg, uh~huh.

Q And until you go into that jury room, you will
carry that presumption with you; is that right?

A That's right.
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Q All right, ma 'am.

Now, I've asked you about whether any friend has
been charged with a crime or any relative other than your ‘
uncle. T'm not sure whether the Court asked you whether any
friend or relative had ever been a victim of a crime or if

you, youxself, had ever been a victim of any kind of crime;

have you?
A Ho.
Q Or has any friend or rxelative?
A No.
Q Now, I believe you heard the Court read to you

certain instructions which generally come at the end of the
case. '

But in order to give you gome idea what this casge
is about, the Court read some instructions concerning evi-
dence, concerning accomgliée, concerning conspiracy, things of

that kind. ;An& one of those instructions concerns circum-

stantial evidence

- ~ How, do you understand that circumstantial evi-
dence i acgepted just as ditzet evidence is; do you under=
stand that? SN

& ‘Yes A
Q. How, the definition of circumstantial evidence
that the Court gave is one which even lawyers, I think, have
a hard time understanding.
But circumstantial evidence is, in effect, some~
thing where you have to draw an inference that something

else oceurred, you see.
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- saw at that time, although they are observations of what she

For instance, if I can give you just a brief
11lustration, and this will, I hope, do for the other jurors,
too. ‘

A mother sees her little son going into a coockie
jar in the kitchen after she has told him not to. She says,
"Don't do that. That's against the law in this house."

And she sees him go and take cookies from the
cookie jar.

What she seeg is direct evidence of the household
crime, you see.

You understand?

A Yes.,

Q On the other hand, the mother having told the son
not to go into the cookie jar, that's a no-no, she goes out
of the room and when she comes back in the kitchen, the top
is off the cookie jar, and there are cookles migsing 6ff the
top of the cookie jar because it was full when she left. Aind‘
her son;hals crumbs on his mouth. But she did not see him go

into »t;he cookle jar. Her observations, what she

has geen, i;s:ciraﬁrgxstan-t:‘[gl ‘evidence of that household crime.

Do you understand that?

- ey
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_doubt 'and to a moral certainty that that crime had been

Q All right.

Mow, the law in this state says elther one could
convict him of that crime. -And it says also that either kind
of evidence can convict a person of murder.

Now, do you find anything so abhorrent in that,
that a person could be convicted of murder only on circum~
atantial evidence that you would not vote for guilty if you -
felt the circumstantial evidence showed that the defendant
had committed the crime?

A I think I'd have to have time to weigh it in my
mind.

Q Well, you'd be given all the time you need. That's
one thing that the Court will do.

A And I think, uh; there would have to be more

evidence than just crumbs on his mouth.

Q Just what?
A Crimbs on his mouth, There would have to be more'
evidence.
(Laughter.)

Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, assuming, though, there
were more evidence than just crumbs on his mouth. That there

was suf?i¢ient evidence so that you felt beyond a reasonable

proven.

%

1

of gullty?
A  Yes, I 'could.

AR o Qm’;_],_dxyou ’ﬁhen é:bﬁsci@m::tously vote a verdict
» - . Ly - -

Q All right. Now, let me go one step further. I
. SO S

+ -
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7a-2 1 may sound like a prosecutor here. I'm trying to ask some

. o of these questions just to speed the thing up. These are
3 questions that he would normally agk.

4 In thig case there are two charges of murder.

5 | There is one -charge of conspiracy, too.

. & ' On one of the charges of murder, the People are

7 attemp‘ting. to prove that Donald Jerome Shorty Sheg diled.

8 That he died by c¢riminal means.

9 . In other words, that he was murderved. And that
w | this defendant is in some way responsible for this death.

n | However, there is no body. The death, if in fact
12 any death occurred is going to be attempted to be proved by

13 the People by circumstantial evidence.

14 _ Now, interestingly enough in California, although
’! 15 some people think you have to have a body to prove muxder, it
16 is not so. You can prove a murder without a body. And you

7 | prove it by circumstaﬁtial evidence.

1B | Now, the People, then, as to Count IIL are going
19 to attempt to show a death and a de;ti:h by criminal means by
20 circumstantial evidence.

21 If they can produce sufficient evidence, and. I
22 say if they can, to convince you beyond a reasonable doubt

28 and to a moral certainty that Shorty Shea ig dead, that he

AAwy

died by criminal means, and that this defendant was criminally

< % fegpongible for it, do you feel that you could vote guilty?
& i v
Bl lAY Yes,
P m'| = q  ALL right. 1
2’ i )

. ,Novi-, ‘thg'-.}t}idg,e x:eéigi you; as part of an ingtruetion,

e T CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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rk

an iﬁstr&ctioﬁ‘thaﬁ is éfve%y important ingtruction in a
elrcumstantial evidence case, where the case of the People
rests wholly or ~sﬁbstantia11y on circumstantial eviéence,
and there are two reasonable interpretations of the evidence,
one pointing to the defendant’s guilt and one to his immocence
and the instruction goes: You are required, where theyl are
both reasonable interpretations of the evidence, you are
requited to adopt that view of the evidence pointing to the
defendant's Innocence and reject that pointing tb his guilt.
- Now, do you have any quarrel at all with that

instruction?

A iio; 1 don't.

Q Do you think that is fair?

A Yes.

Q And would you follow that imstruction to the
lettex?

A Yes, I would.

Q If you find that the evidence in this case
falls within the ambit of that instruction?

A Right. |

Q All right. Now, there will be some experts
testifying in thiscase or people who will attempt to gualify
themselves and may qualify themselves as experts.

1 'm not sure that the Court read an instruction
concerning expert testimony.
But do you feel just because a man may qualify

as an exﬁer:t that anything he says is gospel and you must

s‘f;aééepﬁ ever-thing that he says from the witmess stand?
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7a~4 1 | THL‘ COURT; i?gil, ti;zé Court will instruet you with
() 2 respect "£o ’,eﬁx;iért‘i testimeny.
s @ BY MR, DEWNY: Well, let =
4 - THE COURT:  The Court’s instruction generally will
’ 5 state to you that you are not bound to accept expert testi-
6 mony. You may reject the testimony if you find it to be
) 7 unreasonable.
8 Will you follow that instruction as well as sll
9 the other instructions the Court gives you concerning the law?
0 THE PROSPECTIVE JUROR: Yes, I would.
n Q BY MR. DENNY: All right, thank you.
12 Now, ma’'am, let's go back to a situation where

13 you are in the guilt or immocence phase of the trial and you

4 have now retired to the jury rxoom for your deliberations and

.‘5 15 you are in & minority. Perhaps a minority of one. All of
16 your other fellow jurors, 12 good citizens who are conscien«

’ 7 tiously attempting to do their job just as you are, are of

18 a different opinion than you are. .
19 And let's just, for the sake of an example, say

20 that they are all voting for guilt and you are voting for

2 innocence, acquittdl, because you do not feel that the
22 | People have proven their case and proven it beyond a reasoti-
. 2 | able doubt and to a moral certainty, which is their burden.
E 24 Would you, simply in order to bring in a
A = unanimous verdict change your view from theirs if you are
26 not convinced their view is right?
. 27 A . No, I don't think so, because his life would be
. _ 2 at stake.
7b fls.
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o=l L Q  That's correct. .
9 RUSR . Now,. By the same token, would you, nevertheless,

2 listen to what thgy had to say to see if they could convince

s | you of! i:he cor::ectness of thelr position?
s f A Yes, I would
5 - Q‘ " And on the other hand, would you explain to them
- 7 your position, why you felt ag you felt and why you felt they
8 were wrong?
o | A Yes.
0 Q You wouldn 't just clam up and say I know what
" I know and I'm not going to change no matter what?
12 A No. |
1 Q Because you understand -- well, some people do
14 that. You smile and I smile as I say it, but it has
.E 15 happened and it is in the interest of both the People and the

16 | defendant in a case which is going to be a long case to

17 attempt to reach a verdict if you can consclentiously do

18 so, But if you ¢an mot, you would not change your vote to.
19 bring in a unanimous verdict or merely becauge 11 other

20 people are against you, is that riéht?

21 A Yes.
22 Q Now, the Court has read to you three charges,
23 thrge counts.

% 24 Count I charging the murder of Gary Hinman;

25 Count II charging the conspiracy to commit robbery and
26 murder of Gary Hinman -~ did I say Count II or Count IXI?
27 That was Count II; and, Com;i: IIL, the alleged murder of

ey i

Shorty Shea.
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but, there is an instruction that you must congider the

Now, each of these is a sepdrate count. And

again,&zjq not: sure that the Court read this instruction,

evidence or consider the gullt or innocence of the defendant
separately ag to each count.
. “Now, do'you think that you could do this?

A ’?’fes S

&T; ‘*in‘bthér Qords, these are two separate alleged
murders. Ope otcurring in late July and one supposedly
occuf;ing in laie August. And sometimes it is said that a
defendant is greatly prejudiced by having two separate
chargés put together that way for the same jury to hear.
And sometimes it is felt that a jury has an almost Insuperable
job in trying to keep the two counts separate, because they
nay say, "Well, he's guilty of one and, therefore, he must
be guilty'of the cther."

Or, "Well, where there’s all that smoke, there
mst be fire. And let’s say he is guilty of one and acquit
him of the other." ‘ '

' Or, "Wwhere there's smoke there's fire. He must
be guilty of both, although there doesn't seem that strong
of evidence on either."

Now, this sometimes happens.

Now, do you think you can segregate those three
charges and determine separately as to each whether the
People have produced enough evidence as to each separate
count to sustain their burden of proof beyond a reasonable

doubt and to a moral certainty; can you do that?
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1 A I would certainly try to. I ~~-
. . Q All right, well, that's a1l we can ask. Fine.
3 Now, a question has been asked by the prosecutor
4 earlier when we were questioning other jurors as to whether
i 5 or not you would vote for second degree murder instead of
s 6 | fi?:sE *&egree murder or some lesser charge simply in order to
) 7; X avoid the responsi'-bility of &etermining the issue of life or
'8 death, assuming you reached a first degree murder verdict.
9 - " You wouldn t do that, would you?
10 . In other words, you wouldn 't vote something
1 less than the evidence showed i1f the evidence ghowed beyond
12 a rdasonable &cubt and to a moral certainty that the defendant
13 wag gullty of one of the crimes that he was charged with
‘ 14 simply to avoid your recponsibility of voting in the penalty
., 15 phase of the trial, would you?
16| ‘A No, I wouldn'e.
: 17 Q IE£, on the other hand, thec evidence showed some- ‘
18 thing less than first degree munder and you were instructed
19 | that you might find something 1ess_, and you were convinced
20 only that the defendant were guilty to that degree or to that
21 extent, you'd have no reluctance in voting for that lesser
22 . offense, would you?
28 A No, I wouldn't.
E 2 @ = If the People did not sustain their verdict as
! o to any charge, would you feel you were doing your duty in
) 26 voting to acquit the defendant?
.- 8 £ls.” A . Yes, I would.
28 |
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Q Now, the Court has read you certain instructions

¢oncerning conspiracy, and conspirdey is where two or more

people combine to commit a criminal offense.

Now, there's something known as kind of a concept
of ~— "Birds of a feather flock together," or, "Guilt by
association.”

You've heard that expression?

‘A Yes, I have.
Q  Ox those expressions?
R esa i. Lo
. ﬁé "All r%ght: ﬁcw:-it's also part of our law that

mere asgociatibn --'if the prosecution in any case, where

- a

they*re charg}n?‘conspiraqy, shows only association of the .
defendank wiéh;96méréckﬁow1edged conspirators, and that's all,
that that in and of itself is insufficient to convict.
Now, does that seem fair to you?
A Would you rephrase that, please?
Q Yes. If the prosecution shows only that the
defendant associated with some acknowledged conspirators -- but

that's all; only mexe association and nothing more; no criminal

design or intent on his part -~ then you must acquit him, and

that's the law,

Now, éoe$ that seem fair to you?
A Yes.
Q All right. And would you follow that instruction,
assuming the Court gives it £o you?
A Yes, I would. .

Q all right. Now, indeed, the law goes even further
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b@ﬁ@ to the days of the horses, and three nien on horseback come
j'-mpl to a bank. And they're going to rob the bank. They have

_consp;req to rob the bank

than that and says even if someone doesn®t dct -- and it is
shown by the prosecution that someone doesn’t act which may
further the ends of the congpiracy, but he does it without
guilty knowledge or guilty intent or criminal intent, that the
mere doing of an act, without the showing of criminal intent,
if that's all the prosecution can show, then the jury must
acquit. |

For instance, I'll give you an example. We'll go

v
Lt

And.they Ieave their horses w1th a fellow stand-
ing on the cOrner, by the old cigar store, and say, "Here,
fellow, hold fhese- horses just a few minutes, would youz"
AR And ?9'?§id» "Sure,"

They go in, and they rob the bank. They run ouk,
théy jump on their horses, and they go away. The guy's
left standing there, dumfounded, and the Sheriff comes and
grabs him.

Well, he was not part of the conspiracy, and he
had no criminal intent. He didn't know what they were going
to do, but he did an act which furthered the object of the
conspiracy, holding the horses, to enable them to ga in and
rob the bank.

Do you see? Now, Lf the People were only able ko
show that much, that person would have to be agguitted of the

charge of robbery -~-~ oY, conspiracy to commit robbery.

Do you understand?
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Yeas.

All right. Now, does that seem fair to you?

Yes, it does.

O B R b

And if you are given an instruction teo the effect
that a defendant must be acguitted, where the only showing is
that he did an act which furthered the ends of the conspiracy,
but that's all, would you follow that instruction?
- A Yes, I would.
MR. DENNY: All right, ma*am. Perhaps ~- let's pass the

microphone over to Mr, ~-

v, VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
CECIL H., CHAVERS

BY MR. DENNY:

, 9 - _(Contipuing)‘~— is it Chavers or Chailvers?
‘A " Chavers.. ' <
‘: Q . ’phavérs?
R ves.
"Q .  All right. Mr. Chavers, prior to your work with

the Department Of Water and Power, which you say you've
worked at for three years, for whom did you work?

A I worked for the Department of Traffic, City of

Los Angeles.

Q Doing what soxrt of work?

A I was a dlerk—typist over there.

Q For how long?

A For four years and seven months.

Q and that's right down to the minute almost. 3And
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in that particular department éid you come in contact with
police officers?
A No. No personal contact, no.
211l right. Now, do you have any friends at all
in the field of law enforcement?

A No.
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ES .

3.

Q

o]

Now, you say that your wife iz presently a
housewife. Had she previously been employed in any capacity?
A Yes. Approximately two years ago, shée worked
for a road menufacturing firm for approzimately three months.
I don't recall the mame of it, but it was in the city of
Vernon somewhere, I belleve.
4§ . All right.

4y
Yy

) ' Now, sir, 1'll askyou this question. And this

¢ Ld

"applies to all of the other jurors, too.
v . " Ty

Ed

SR Whep'jmu:éré' asked about your work, or your
business .or occupation , that imcludes any part~time work
that you do, too. SOmetimes people will answer wheat their
main jo'b is, but they have a part-time job which is very
signlficant, too - or may be.

Do you have any part-time employment?

No, I don't.

a All right.

Have you been in the Service at all?

A No, sir.

Q Now,; again, because tk;is is the opportunity
that we -~ the one opportunity that we get to talk fo you,
1'm going to agk you certain questions about the desath
penalty. And starting off, have you dorie any reading on the
subject?

A I have noticed articles -~ one, I believe, I
read in the Los Angeles Times approximately seven or eight

months ago.

Q Was this on the question of abolition or retemiilor
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of the death penalty?

A Yes, it was.

Q All right. And have you on occasion discussed
this with friends, relatives or classmates in school, something
of that kind? Or a school agsignment, maybe?

A No, no school assigrment.

Q Have you done any studying on 1i, other than just
this casual reading that you've mentioned?

A No, I haven't.

Q J, ] All right. So, you, too, are in a position
wherd, for the first time in your life, if you are chosen as

.a" juror, and are seated with the regular jury for some

reason, you would be in @ position of your single, sole,
solitary vote de‘te:':ﬁ:fl.hin‘g’ vhether a man lives or dies. And
you have never t;éen i‘n that pogition before, I take it?

A  That's cb:‘i:.;c'ect.

'R And’aéain; would you have the courage of your
convictions, if that's what it is presumed to take, to come
in and look Mz. Davis in the eye; if you felt that it was the
kind of cagse where you felt the death penalty wds appropriate,

and the kind of defendant where you felt it was appropriate,

and say, "Mxr. Davis, becsuse of my vote, yoa will die™?
A Yes. I would -«
Q Do you think you could do that?
A Yes.
Q And, sir, by the same token, if you did not
feel that he was the kind of defendant or that this was

the kind of case or these were the kind of cases -- assuming
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we again evexr get to that point <~ where the death penalty wa‘s.‘
appropriate, would you feel you were doing your duty in saying
to the Court, to counsel over there, and everyone else, "No,

I properly vote for the death penalty -~ for life imprison-
ment: in this casec, against the death penalty"?

A Yes, sir. ‘

Q And as you sit there now, you have no predilection
orie way or the other as to what type of case you feel the
death penalty would be the case -~ would be the penalty that
you would voie; is that right?

A No, I have no idea at the present time, no.

Q All right, sir. Well, again, so that we are
cormmnic&ting, not only you and me but the rest of the juxors,
too, the p‘rospectlve jurors, you understand that if a person

is i’fmmd guilty of first degiee murder, that does not mean

‘that he ghould automatically suffer the death penalty; do you

e

understand that? - - -

A . Yeg, s:.:t:

Q." ' There are some people who feel that first degree
nmurder means autopatically he should get death. You are not
of that mind?

A No, sir, I'm not.

Q Now, again, as we discussed with Mrs. Ford, I
take it as of this moment, your state of mind ~- or frame of
mind == is that the defendant is imnocent; is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q - Because that is the presumpition of law which
follows him right through to the point where you exit to
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the jury room ta begin your deliberations.
Do you understand that?
A Yes.
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8b-1 1 Q Now, do you also underztand that in a case -~ in a
. 2 | eriminal case, the defense is not required to put forward any
3 evidence whatsoever? Do you understand that?
4 A Yes.
w .
5 Q The defense has no burden whatsoever: do you under-
* 6 stand that?
? A Yes, sir.
Lo 0 And it is the prerogative of the defernise attorney
9 if he feels that l:h-evPeopie have not established their case,
10 by the necessary burden of proof -- if they haven®’t proven
1 their case beyond a reasonable doubt and to a moral certainty,

12 as far as the defendant's guilt is concerned -- then he

B doesn't even have to call the defendant to the witness stand,

1 or he doesn't even have to put on any evidence.'’

Do you undexrstand that?

16 Y Yes, I do.
> ' -
17 '@ : Now, 40 you have any feelings as you sit there
1 ' that a defendant, if he does not take the witness stand, must

‘19 . have something to hide? 2nd therefore, is probably guilty?
I L . o l'i .

% L. ' Lo
o105 A . No, I do'not.:

21

Q . .Do you understand that, by the constitution of the

¥ LY

2 United- States} thét,presumption is not only inappropriate,

23 . . .
it's unconstitutional?.
T § st ) .

e

> # That you' can't presume that? You can't properly
o | presume that?
% Some people feel this, you know. Butthe law is to
. o the contrary. The defendant doesn't have to take the stand,

# may not be compelled to take the stand; and indeed, if his
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attorney feels that the case is s0 weak that they don't need
to put on evidence, he thouldn't take the stand.

Now, do you feel that there would be anything
wrong ﬁith -=- in the defendant following that cource in this
case?

No, I do not.

Q And if in fact I did not choose to call him to the
stand, or I only put on a couple of witnesses, say, to rebut
a‘couple of podints perhaps that the People have hrought out,
and then rested, you would not make wup any deficiency in the
People's case by the fact that the defendant did not take the
stand, would you?

A No, sir, I wouldntt.

Q All right. Fine.

Now, sir; did you hear the questions that I
asked of Mrs. Ford previously?

A Yes, I did.

Q And would youxr-answers to her guestions -- to
those questioné be tlie same as her answers?

ié: Yes, they would.

s JQ’ Al right. I'm not sure «~ yes, you did indicate

PR

' ;ynu.had had no prior jury experience; is that correct?

A . yfThaﬁ's‘gorﬁectx
AP _ :

Q * I -see. “Yes. .

. ™

.f,“Is”theretany reason at all why you feel that you
: Cowd

could not be fair both to the People and to ths defendant, in
the trial of this case?

A No, sir, I do not.
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may be found in a nunber of different ways. If a person

MR. DENNY: All right. Could you pass the microphone,

then, back up to Mr. Edmondson?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
HERBERT H. EDMONDSON
BY MR. DENNY3
Q Mr, Edmondson, we have been over the questions
about the death penalty, but these are guestions again that I
. have to ask each individual -juror.

And sir, I did make note of your initial answer
to the Court's guestion, and I was not sure whether it was
based on perhaps a misinterpretation of the Courtfs question,
or of a conviction on your part.

But I put down, when you answered the guestion,
whether you would automatically vote to impose the death
penalty upon a verdict of murder in the first degree, that you
said: Yes, you would.

Now, was that your frame of mind, sir?

A No, not necessarily.

Q Do you have the feeling that one who is found gunilt
of murder of the first degree should therefore be given the
death penalty?

H

. 4 + No, I do not.

]

g You understand that murder in the first degree

+
o !
H

ackually kills, then: he may be found guilty of murder in the
PR . . . . '

First degree, on'the basis &f premeditation, deliberation,

ld-bplooded gurder.
co ?400 ev! xp“ur‘d_iefl.

V4
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-4 1 On the other hand, he may be an accomplice; he
. 2 | may never strike a blow himself, and yet be found guilty as an
3 acconplice,
4 And the Court read you certain accomplice
5 instructions: One who aids and abets with guilty knowledge
. 6 is an accomplice, or he may be guilty as a conspirator, al-
7 | though being miles away at the time, .
8 | Theré may bhé all sorts of ways that a person can
9 be found guilty of murder of the firsgt degree; do you under-
‘10 stand that?
1 A Yes.
12 Q And therefore, there would be degrees Of culpa~
13 | bility that might affect the judgment of one determining the

14 isstue of penalty, assuming there had been a finding of murder

.3 15 | of the first degree.
16 Do you understand that?
i 17 A Yes.
8¢ fol 18
19
20
21
22
23
% 24

26
Y

28
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8c~1 1 Q All right. And you'd take all of those factors
. 2 into gccount before you would vote one way or the other, I
3 | take it; is that correct?

4 A That's correet. That's right. ’
v 5 Q All right. Have you done any time in any of the
. 6 Armmed Forces, sir?

7 A Yes, T have. World War II.

8 Q And what branch of the Service were you in?

9 A Navy.

10 Q And did you see active duty, sir?

n A Yes, I did.

12 Q In what kind of work?

8 A Uh -~ Shipfitter in the Navy, on ~- on the Alabama|

M Q T take it, however, that you were not firing at

(€ J

15 people yourself -- isg that right?

16 A No, I wasn't. I wasn't.
) 1 Q And were you fired upon?
18 A Yes. A mmber of times. ,
19 Q All right. Have you seen men killed about you?
20 A ¥o, huh~uh. No, I haven't.
2 Q' Now, sir, I take it, then, that this would be a

2 £irgt for -you, as far as the situation where you had to make

1 a decision which, because of your own cold, calculated,

5 # reflected ¢I;10:!.ce, ;f.nvolyed the life or death of a man; is that
. 25 : . ¢
A correct? C R
% A That 1s correct.
. = Q. And dn you feel any reluctance or hesitancy in

% undertaking ‘that responsibility?

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



8c-2

9 £ls.

-
L.V

10

11

12

13

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 - H

26’ 1

27

28

2441

A Na, I do not.

Q And again, the questions that I have asked of
the other jurors here, assuming that you did not feel that
the death penalfy were an appropriate penalty in this
particular case -- assuming, again, in the hypothetical
situation, if we éver geﬁ there -= which I'm not conceding
by a long shot -- but for the gsake of this guestioning
session that we are going through, assuming that you felt
that it were not, would you have the courage of your
convictions to look the Judge in the eye, and the prosecutors,
the reporters -~ anybody else -~ and say, "No, I vote for
life and not death."

A That i3 right.
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P

Q,‘ ‘A*zlld 'woulvd you feel, sir, that you were doing =~
A Yes.
Q -- your duty as a juror in returning a verdict
of that kind? \
A Yes, I would,
3 AlY right, sir.
Now, you say there is no Mrs. Edmondson.
Has there been 8 Mrs. Edmondson in the past?
No.
A bachelor all these years?
That's right.

L > O >

Son of a gun,
And I'm not sure whether you were asked hy the
Court whether you or any friend or relative have ever been
the victim of any crime.
Had you, sir?
A No, I haven't.
Q Now, the Court read you the instruction on
teasonable doubt and defined reasonable doubt to you.
We talked about the burden of proof om the
People being to prove the charge beyond a reasonable doubt and|
to a moral cexrtainty. |
Now, thig is a heavy burden. It is mot an
insuperable burden, because obviously people are found
guilty of crimes every day. It is not a burden of proving
a person guili‘:y beyond all pessible or imagirnary doubt, any
doubt ?hat :can be cooked up out of the blue.

. Y

- "~ But it is proof beyond a reasonable doubt d#nd to

g

-
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o, - !
T U

a moral. éerta’i:;ﬁys

Now,. da you feel, gir, that there 1s anything
'wrmg in a criminal case, as distinguished from a civil
case, where a man's life and liberty are at stake in imposing
that heavy burden on the People?

A No.

Q - You feel that it is proper that they be
required to bring im evidence to that degree of proof before
a man is found guilty by a court or by a jury?

A Yes.

Q And in this case, would you have any hesitancy,
whatsoever, in voting to acquit the defendant, voting not
guilty, 1f the People did not bring in sufficient evidence
to convince you beyond a reasonable doubt and to a moral
certainty that the crimes have been committed and that he was
in any w@y, respongible for those crimes if committed by

anyone".’
T A No, I'd have to be convinced.
Q And you'd have to be convinced?
A Yes.
Q By that degree of proof?
A Yes.
- Q Beyond a reasonsble doubt and to & moral
certainty?

A 'J:'hat's right. _

Q And if you were not convinced, you feel that you
would vote to acquit?

A Right.
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a juror?
-

i

<

SRR And you would feel you were doing yur duty as

.
:
Lt ¥

LA Yes, Tweulds

Q  Im ?phalﬂi_ng the laws of this state, is fhat
right? /. . ¢ .

A1 Thar's mght.

Q All right, sir.

Now, goirng back again, just briefly, to the
death penglty issue.

Have you done any reading on the subject your-
self?

A No, I haven't read anything up on it, only what
I just happened to see in the paper and glance at it. That's
all.

Q All right. You "Ye made no study of it youzrself,
is that right?

A No.

Q All xight, sir.

Youx Homox, I'll pass at this point pending the
examination on the publiclty.

MR. RAY: Your Honor, I wonder if we can take our
afternoon recess gt this time?
THE COURT: Yes, we w:‘i.il take a short recess.

You are admonished that you are obliged not to
converse amongst yourselves, nor pewmit snyone to converse
with you on any subject commected with this matter. It will
be about ten minutes. |

MR. KAY: Thank you,
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‘ {Afternoon recess.)
THE COURT: The xecord may show the defendsnt is
preﬁsér.i‘tz with his counsel. Mr. Kay for the People. All

{1 the‘prospective jurors are present.

J You may prbeeed, Mr. Kay.
© MR, RAY: “Thank you.

" VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. RAY: ., . L |

Q Mrs. Ford, do you have it firmly resolved in
your mind that if you felt that if the evidence in this case
warranted if, that you could come back and vote Foxr the
death penalty agaimst Mr. Davis?

A Yes; I could.

Q And is there any doubt about that at all in your
mind?

A Na.

2 . MriChavers, do you have it firmly resolved in
your fmind that ~- if you felt that the evidence in this case
warranted it, that you could come back and tell Mr. Davis '
that he had to die for the crimes he's comnitted?

A I do.
Q And is there any doubt at all in your mind?
A No, there isn't.

Q Mr, Edmondson, do you have it filxmly resolved
in your mind that you could vote for the death penalty in
this case if you felt that the evidence warranted it?

A I can.
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Q And 1s there any doubt at all about that in your
nind?
A - . Nome.
Q ‘Wow, as much as possible, I'm going to try to
ask’ the three of you questions as =-- collectively, instead

: "of individually‘ But in order to effectively do this, I1'll

need eavch of you to anstver out Loud when I ask you the
questmz}_s. Most of the questions can be answered with a ves
or no, but-if you don!i: want to answer the question yes ox
no, don t feel that you have to, If you want to explain
your' answer, please feel free to do so.

And if, at any time, you give an answer to either
Mr. Demny or to myself m:ad you thought a little bit more about
it and you want to change your amswer, don't hesitate to do
§0.

¥ow, this is a quesiion that I ask of all jurovs
that alldws them to bring up any personal reason that they '
have that they might not want to sit on the case that hasn't
been touched upon. '

And the question ig, can any of you think of any
reason why you could not or should not sit on this jury ox
don't want to sit on the jury?

ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 1: No.

ALTERNATE JURCR NO._ 2: No.

ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 3: I camnot.

Q Now, im it the firm position of all three of you
that the progecution is entitled to an equal fair trial to

the defense in this case?
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;legéllburden of proving the defendant guilty beyond a

0. | ° yeasonable doubt..,

A (A1l three prospective alternate jurors answered
in the affirmative.)
Q And do any of you have any sympathy for Mr. Davis,

the defendant, because he is a defendant in this case?

A (A1l three prospective alternate jurors answered
negatively.)
Q"  Now, in the guilt phase of the trial, as you've

heard fhom.Judge Choate already, the prosecution has the

ry fo

- wa;ifhié}jqéd-tﬁis alone, is our legal burden
at the gq:gl_t;?f:zgsg* of the trial,

‘And in the penalty phase there is no burden on
either side., The defensg has no burden and the prosecution
has nﬁ burden., It is eﬁtireiy up to the sole discretion of
the jury as to whether or mot Mr. Davis gets life imprisom-
ment or the death penalty.

But getting back to the guilt phase, do you
understand this, and this alone, proving the defendant guilty
beyond a réasonable doubt, is our legal burden?

In othez words, we don't have the burden of
proving the defendant guilty to an absolute certainty, beyondl
a shadow of a doubt or beyond all doubt. It is beyond a
reascnable doubt.

17411 all of you follow the law in this regard?

A (A1l three prospective alterpate jurorsg answered
in the affirmative.)
Q And reaiizing this isg thastandard, the burden of

‘ CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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15 =}

proof that the prosecution has, would any of you hold the
prosecution to any higher standard, any higher burden of
proof? ‘

A (A1l three prospective alternate Jurors answered |
in the negative.)

g

'

. ~q,
- x
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(3

Q Now} in‘every criminal case, be it a misdemeanor
or a féloﬁf‘;—?in\Sthér words, if the defendant®s charged with
running a red light, the prosecution still has to prove that
he is guilty beyond a reasonable doubt. The same is true of
any felony case: A burglary, a robbery, a narcotics case, or
a murder. _

Now, just because this is a murder zase, would
any Q@f you hold us to any higher burden of proof, realizing
that the burden of'préof is the same in every criminal case,
no matter what the charge?

(The three prospective alternate jurors answered
in the negative.)

Q Now, other than Mrs. Ford, who has already
answered this gquestion, do either of you two.gentlemen have
any close friend or relatives that have been charged with a
crime other than misdemeanor traffic offenses?.

PROSPEQTIVE JUROR EDHONDSON: No, sir. ,

PROSPECTIVE JUROR CHAVERS: VYes. I had an uncle who —-
’ MR; DENNY: Excuse me. Could we have him use the
microphohe? .

PROSPECTIVE JUROR CHAVERS: Yes. I had an uncle that
was convicted on narcotics. He was an addict, and he did
serve gomeé time for that.

Q BY MR. KAY: Okay.

Were you a witness in that case?

) A{Prospective Juror Chavers) No, sir.

Q And did anything take place in that case that

would:! prejudice you against police officers, or prosgecutors?
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A (Progpective Juror Chovers) Lio.
Q’ffWEE;df§é§-fcel that your uncle was failrly treated in
A (Préﬁééééive Juror Chavers) Yes, I did.

G and tire. Ford, I take it that you felt that your
uncle was not falrly treated in his cace; is that correct?
That's what I understood rrom what you told Iir. Donay.

A (Prospectiée Juror Ford) He was acguitted. I
felt that he was fairly acquitted.

MR. DEMIIY: Would you takce the aicrophone?

Q BY MR, K&aY¥: In other words, you felt he wé&
fairly treated by the jury, but not by the prog:icutorial

authorities, by charying him with the crine?

A {Prospective Juror Ford) There was no jury.

Q Oh. It wag a court teisl?

A {Prospective Juror Ford)} Yes.

Q In front of the judje alone?

A (Prospective Juror Ford) Yes.

Q And did you witness the alleged crime? Is that

what you testificd to? Or did you juct festify a5 to your
uncle’s charactexr?

ht (Prospective Juror Ford) Xo, his character. And
there was a dig¢repancy as to whethor he was hoame or not on
the day that the police officers -- well, that was the
difference.

Q I see. Okuy. 8o, that's basically what yon
testificd to, —-

Y3t {Prospedtive Juror Ford) Yesu.
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10-3 1 . Q ~- af to whether or not he was houes or ndt home ~-—
S .
. . 2 1 A {Prospective Juros Ford) Yes.
3 ]" . ‘_“ Q- --"‘:qln_‘:t_haﬁ‘ paggi;icular day?
s | ‘ flov'v;,‘ 'h‘éﬁid any of you —-- any of the thrce Of you
. 5 | give _a-hy :I!.ess"f‘zéicfﬂ‘d-i;g to the testinony of a witness, becausa
. 6 that wii:‘nes.is 1s élpolire officer?
7 A ’('I‘hg-thréé T;_:rdapcctive alternatce jurors anzwered
8 in the noegative.)
9 . Q Do any ©of you to any deyree whatsoever --— any
10 | degree whaotsoever -- feel any bias or prejudice against police
W) afficers?
B A (The threce prospective alternate jurors answered
B in the negative.)
. 1o 0Q Mrs. Ford, did you —= I didn't hear an audible
.: 15 angwer .
10a fol 16 A (Prospectivc Juror Ford) 1 said: Ho.
> 17
18
19
20
21
22
23
5 2
, 25
S :
26
27
. 28
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10a~1
1 Q Okay. Thank you.
‘ 2 And Mrs. Ford, do you feel to any degree whatso-
| 3 eyerftﬁat you lean towards the defense in this case, froa your
¢ 4 ‘?éét{éxperieﬂces?
’ 5 1 A (Prospective Juror Ford) No.
4 6 ':‘, ﬁi Q Havé ény bfrtﬁé three of you ever studied law?
7 - A :.(Thé thfeé prdséective alternate jurors answered
8 in the neéatiée;)i ‘
? ‘ P And do any of you know any criminal defehse
i _atéoghe§s:'gr privét; investigators?
n | A (Prospective Jurox Ford) I know an attorney. I
12 don't know if he is a criminal =-
18 o What®s his name?
1 a (Prospective Juror Ford) English, Herman A.
. 2 15 English.
16 Q He is both,
? o Now, Mr. Denny described to you how you must
18 consider the guilt or innocence of Mr. Davis in this case, on
B each of the three Counts; separately on each of the three
2 Counts.
2 But you understand that you might consider some of
2 the same evidence as to two or more of the Counts. In other
. % words, say you have fact A. Well, fact A might bear on Count
. 2 No. 1 and Count No. 2; so you can considef’fact.A.on both
2 ® Counts -- although you have-to decide and determine Mr. Da&is‘s
% guilt or innocence separately on each Count.
. 7 Do you all understand that? |
2 . (The three prospective alternate jurors answered
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10a~-2
1 in the affirmative.)
. 2 G And as far as circumstantial evidenc:, Mr. Denny
3 gave the example that in the circumstantial evidence case,
4 that -where there are two reasonable interpretations of the
’ 5 ev%d?ncé:,one pointing to guilt and one pointingy to innocence,
& 6 |, that }ou must take the interpretation which points to the
o7 - defendant s 1nnocence.
8 ;.b, v. :fs‘: However, you %il understand that the key word in
9 this 1n°tnuctlonlls "reasonable." Now, if you fing that
o 'there S+oniy one ikeasonable interpretation, and that
H 1nherpretat;nn poxnts to the guilt of the defendant, I take it
12 that none of yﬁuwwould even hesitate in finding the defendant
1B guilty; is that cOrreet?
. 1. : A {The three prospective alternate jurors answered
.'? % | in the affirmative.)
16 Q And Mr., Denny also said that it's the prerogative
* o of the defense attorney to decide if the People’s ¢ase is
¥ 1 yweak, and then he can determine not to put on a defense.
19 Well, you understand that -~ that that may be his
20 decision, Or that his decision may be that he just doesn't
2 have & defense to puk on.
22 Do you understand that?
K 2 A (The three prospective alternate jurors answered
, o in the affirmative.)
; B Q So, would you follow the Court*s ihstructions on
% that?
. 7 A (The thrce prospective alternate jurors answered
' % in the affirmative.)
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1083 1 Q Now, Mr. Denny gave you the example of the cookie
. 2 | jar, that example; and I am going to give you a real short
3 | example which might be ceven simpler than that -- hopefully.
4 Say, for example, that in a case -- you were trying
' 5 to prove -- or, the prosecutor was trying to prove tﬁat I wrot.e.
. 6 | this yellow legal piece of paper that I have here (indicating):
7 | trying to prove that I wrote this.
8 i , Now, if you saw me write this (indicating) with your
9 | own eirea,‘ that's direct evidence. You saw me do it.
B Y .f* .‘- Bat say that you Qidn't sce me do it. Now, how are
. . you, going tesld? .‘.tl'}i,s? ;;We:l‘l,- assume that a handwriting expert
12 'éaiﬁﬂe‘iiﬁ‘, and hé ~- hig job was to determinc whether or not I
8 | wrote this. ,&nd say that he got some other papers that he knew
¥ | that I wrote' - ;nairl:;e he saw me write come other papers —- and
._v 5t th;;anf’t}g compaz_cgd my H,a_n‘d'writi-ng on the papers that he saw me
16 | write with this, and he said that, in his expert opinion, that
g 7 | 1 also wrote this paper.
18 Well, that's circumstantial evidence. Also, it =-
15 if I confessed, if I said to you, "I wrote this page; this is
2 my handwriting," that's a confession, and a confession is |
A | gircumstantial evidence.
2 There are probably a lot of things that are
) 2 circumstantial evidence that you don't -- you don't think of,
. 2 like fingerprints, confessions, expert testimony, ballistics,
10b E;ol % thihgs like that are circumstantial evidence.
26
21
o .
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10b-1 Now, do any of you have a quarrel with the |
. 2 Court's instruction that in the -~ in the State of California
3 == ag in every other state -+ circumstantial and direct
4 evidence are entitled to equal weight?
‘ s | - In other words, ome type of evidence is not
. 6 favored over the other, urder our law. Do any of you
' 7 quarrel with that? ‘
8 A (The three prospective alternate jurors answered
9 in the negative.)
1o Q@  And do any of you quarrel with the fact that,
11 under our law, a person can be convicted of flrst degree
12 murder, based on c¢ircumstantial evidence? Standing alone?
18 A (The three progpective alternate jurors answered
14 in the negative.)
.n, 15 . Q 1, Now, I believe that the evidence will show in
5 | this case that, as to Count No. I and Count No. II, that the |
: | bp@y- .q% Ga,ry Hinman was recovered. |
18 - . o But in Count No. III, the authorities have been
Sy tinable tq 1ocate the body of Donald Jerome Shea, whom the
20 papers have sometines referred to by his nickname of
a "Shorty,“ Sho::‘ty Shea.
2 . Now, do any of you feel that it is unfair to
. % try a defendant for mrder » where the authorities have been
*  * 1 mable to locate the body of the victim of that murder?
N ® MR, DENNY: Well, your Honor, excuse me. I think
% this assumes facts not based on evidence, ==
.' 7 THE COURT: Mr. Williamsg, would you read the question,
» please?
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MR. DENNY: -~ and is asking them to judge, prejudge
the evidence.
THE COURT: Would you read it to me, please, Mr.
Williams?
{(Whereupon, the record was read by the
repurter as follows:

"Now, do dny of you feel that it is
unfalr to try a defendant for murder, where the
authorities have been unable to locate the body
of the victim of that murder?!)

MR, DENNY: Thig assumesg that there ig a body.

THE COURT: Susgtained.

MR. DENNY: Or that he is dead.

MR, KAY: Vell, I am going to.object to Mr. Demy's
statements. Ag usual, he ig just --

THE COURT: Yes. The Court has sustained the objec~
tion.

MR, DENNY: Thank you.

THE .(}('IIR‘]:: There 's no need to comment any further.

MR KAY: May Mr. Demny's sf.;atements be stricken?

_THE COURT: Yes. And your remarks in argument are

st::it;ken likewise. - .
, Ladies- and gentlemen, when the Court strikes
anything, you ate tq treat it as though it had never been
uttexced, never };een‘ heard,
c }Jhé' Court iioes strike the statements of counsel.
Q BY MR. RAY:! In this regard ~- and in Count

No. III, you've already been told that no body will -~ has
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been found.
In this regard, under the law of the State of
California, the prosecution does not have to produce the body.

1 believe Mr. Denny already explained that to you |

in his voir dire.
In thig repdrd; we have to prove only that the
victin di;ed, and that his death was caused by criminal meansg =

fox :,e:xample, that he was murdered.

L !

And willyou all follow the law in this regard?
R A (The’ three progpective altemate jurors answered
;in the affirmative )

Q - l»Argd qo anz of ;;rou have any quarrel with this law?

A: o (The thr'eé prospective alterhate juro:v::s answered
in the negative.)’ .

Q Do any of you quarrel w:ith the law that permiis
a death of a victim to be proven by circumstantial evidence?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR ETORD:> Would you restate that?

Q BY MR. KAY: Do any of you quarrel with the law
that permits the death of a victim to be proven by edretum=~
stantial evidence?

In other words, if you don't have the body, you
have to prove the death by circumstantial evidence.

Lf you have the body, the death is proven by
direct evidence. If you don't have the body, it's proven
by circumstant:ial evidence.

Now, do any of you quarrel with the law in -
California that permits the prosecution to prove the death

of 8 victim by circumstantial evidence?
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1 A (The three prospective alternate jurors answered
. 2 in the negative.)
3 Q And I take it that on Count IIL, in the =~- well,

4 let me agk you thig:

5 After hearing that the prosecution will be unable
¢ | to produce a bedy of Donald Jerome Shea in Gount No. IIL ==

7 | the Count No. ITI that Mr. Davis is charged with ~~ do any

8 | of you just automatically shui your mind to the case? Or

9 would you be willing to listen to the evidence iIn this case

10 and, 1f the evidence can do it, if the evidence can comvince
n [ you beypnd# a reasongble doubt, are you willing to be convinced
12 beyppd ﬁjifeasona‘ble doubt of Mr. Davis' guilt in the death
"1 of Donald Jerome Shea?
o | o oA l (The ﬂthfe‘ie_ pfosphe:cti;re alternate jurors answered
® . 15 in the a{Etfirmaéive' yoo .
11 £ls. el g
* 1 A e
18 b ,x‘ -

19
20
21
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Het 1 Q Now, in California, under the law of aiding and
‘ 2 abetting, a person who, with criminal intent, aids another
3 in the commission of a crime is just as guilty as the one who
4 actually commits the crime.
’ 5 Do any ©f you quarrel with that law?
., 6 | A (The three prospective jurors answered i.nl the
& 1 | negative.)
g Q So, you understand in aiding and abetting a person
9 can be guilty of first degree murder, even though he did hot
1 | personally strike the blow? Do any of you quarrel with this
i law-?,. ¥
3 12{ , ? 3 ';'* *Aa {The three prospective jurors answered in the |
? ‘.13 : ;txegat ive.}
1 - . R ' Under the law ‘of comspiracy in California, each
.._‘ 15 Ameml:;er of a crn.ma.nal conspiracy is liable for each act and
1 | ‘bwnd'ﬁy,e’abh déclara-tion of every other member of the
¢ LY consplracy ig that act or that declaration is made in
18 Lurtherance of the object of the conspiracy;
19 Do any of you guarrel with that law?
20 A (The three prospective alternate jurors answered
21 in the negative.)
22 Q Can any of you think of any reason at all vhy
! » you should not sit on this jury?
i z A (The three prospective alternate jurors answered
. % | in the negative.)
) 26 Q And do all of you feel that you can give the
‘ LA prosecution, the People of the State of Calirfornia, whom
2 Mr. Manzella and I represent, a falr trial in this case?
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-2 1 A (The three prospective altermate jurors answered
. 2 in the affirmative.)
3 Q And will all three of you promise me that if you
4 are selected in this case, and I knhow sometimes it is hard for
' 5 an alternate jurox, although in many cases an alternate juror
% 6 does have to replace a regular juror, especially in a case of
7 long duration, and this is estimated to last for probably a
8 | month and a half, to two months, but it will probably be a
N 9 month and a half, that you have a very good chance of taking
10 the place of a regular ‘jurox.
- But will all of you promise me if you do become
12 regular juroés and you do deliberate in the jury room that you
B | will all be reasonable? |
Co 114_ ,i s A (The three prospective alterhate jurors answered
.g‘ ", .‘; B j.x} the a.':J.:E.:f3'717£!1u".-.1-tive.) .
T 16 ‘ MR.KAY' LI qhévé. nc;’ further questions. I*1l1l pass for
* 17 cause, your Honor..
18 "I‘HEE,OUR!T- Both sides pass for cause?
9 . MR‘]3/;.&:‘;1({1.\1‘5{-3 Ag c;f this point, yes, your Honor.
| o THECOURT 'Ladies and gentlemen, I'm going to ask both
a of you beyond the rail and both you gentlemen who aré in the
2 box, likewise, to go out in the hall. Wetre going to guestion
. 23 each one who is in the box individually, beginning with
s 24 | Mrs. Ford, concerning publicity that they may have heard, seen
<‘£ % '  or read concerxning this case Oxr about this case, about Charles
% Manson. |
.‘ 2 We are ' interested in knowing, ladies and
8 gentlemen ~- one moment.
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11-3
1 We're interested in knowing what you have heard.
. 2 | You might be thinking about what you have heard, seen or read
3 | in any of the news medlia concerning this case, Charles Manson,
4 | or the Manson Family.
? 5 We're interested in knowing whether you can put
5 6 | such matters, as you may have learned, out of your ming and
7 | act independently on any issue that you may be called upon to
8 | decide as a juror. Whether, in spite of what you heard, you can
? | be fair and impartial. If you cannot be, right at the outset,
¥ | let us know that. If you can be fair and impartial, and
11} whether you can or whether you will be fair and impartial and
2 | will disregard such matter that you may have heard, seen or
B | read. |
4 Very well. Don‘t discuss the case durihg the time
.- 3 5 | that you are outside with anyone. Don®t allow anyone to discuss
% | it with you.
i 1 - ' You may wait outside in the corridor until your name
v 18"";.3.5"‘&&11-66;.
e P - .+ . (Wheveupon, the prospective panel retired from the
ow éb&rtr@om_, Ehéffhe ’fdli‘owiné‘ proceedings were hads:)
21 . ‘
2 " " YOIR 'DIRE EXAMINATION OF
. 23 _ . .«BEVERLY A. FORD
v * |5y mHE COURT:
" % L | Mrs. Ford, you previously have heard the name
% Charles Manson, have you not?
.‘ z a Yes, I have. \
% Q And Manson Family, that phrase, have you not?
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&

A
Q

heard, secen

o o0 o OF

. Yas,

Yesg.

Do you khow the name Bruce Davis? Have you ever
or read it before?

No.

Do you know the name Grogan, Steven Grogan?

Ko.

Or do you know the name Atking, Susan Atking?
I've read it.

What do you know about that name?

That she was supposed to have been in on the

mass murders.

Q
case?

A

Q

A

Q

newspapers?

v A'f

Now, you're talking about the Tate~LaBianca

Yes.
The sharon Tate killing?
Yes.
Did you follow that in the press ox in the
I dian't read too much of it,

Uh, I got most of mf

information from the television news.

* rd
-
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O O O P O

Shea, Shorty Shea?

A

Q
A

Q

Family? What do you think they are?
A

v
Q
A

Loy

uh, savage, a savage' act‘

Q‘.
A

in‘it

never did keep with it daily.

Q

> O > O

Have you heard the name Hinnman?

Personally?

Yes.‘

Every S0 often I would hear the Manson name, but I

I see. Do yon read the newspa;ier daily?
I glance through it, yes.

Do you subscribe to the Times or a paper?
A pay paper, Herald.

I see. You buy that on the stands?

Yes.

Have you heard anything whatever about the name
The name sounds fami‘.liar,i but I couldn't --

No,
All right. What do you know about the Manson

Yes.
Well ‘when J.t: f£irgt happened, I thought it was,

The killings, csf course, were savage?

A.nd over. g }gezgiod of time, I guess I last interest|

When was the last time you heard the name Manson?
I guess about three weeks ago.

In connection with what?

When he was sentenced. Uh --

Do you know what he was sentenced for?

He was, uh, I belieye it was -~ they found him
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guilty for the Sharon Tate murdexs.

Q That's your best recollection?
A ’ YE.?S. i . ,
‘G- And your best recollection of what the sentence

wag Ls what, ;]_,ife :l!.zr}pri'so‘tpnent or death?

A Peath. :

Q D:i:d you ever hear anything of an anti-Negro
nature cdnceming the Manson Family?

A No.

Q Did you ever hear anything which you believe
would prejudice you to such an extent that you couldn't be
fair to somebody who might be shown to be a member of the
Mangon Family?

A No.

Q Now, are you capable of setting aside whatever
you may have heard, seen or read concerning Charles Manson,
the Manson Family, concérning Shorty Shea or Hinman, if you
should renmember any sﬁch matters?

A I could get it aside.

Q Are you capable of setting those things aside
in deciding any issue that you might be called upon to
decide solely from the evidence that's received hereinforth
and only upon that evidence and not upon any of that material |
that you may have heard, seen or read outside the courtroom?

A Yes.

Q And will you do that?

A Yeg, I will.

Q Are you sure about your capability of setting
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aside of any such thing that you may have heard, seen or
read?

A Yes, because I haven't read that much of it,
s0 I couldn't be prejudiced.

Q And can you, in spite of what you heard, seen

or readg,qrﬂihvspite of what you may remember, set such

‘matter aside and be fair and impartial?

A . Yes. ; |
. A S
Q. | Will you do that?.. .

A Yes, I would.

MR. DENNY: Pass for cause, your Honor.

MR. KAY: No questions on publicity.

THE.GGURT:. Ail‘éight;‘bring another person in, then.
And perhaps you could go outside, if you would,

Mrs. Ford.
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
CECIL H. CHAVERS
BY THE GQOURT:
Q My. Chavers, would you come forward just a

moment and be geated there where the microphoﬁe is.
| Have you ever heard of this case before?
A This particular case?
Q You may pull that loose, if you would. I see
that it 4is tangled.
Thank you, Mr. Kuczera.
Yes, this case. Have you ever heard of it

before?
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A No, six, I haven't.

Q You have heard of Manson and the Manson Family?
A Yes.

Q Have you heard of Shortr Shea before?

A Yes, I've heard reference of that in the Manson

case that I have read in the paper.

Q What do you know about Shorty Shea?

A Nothing other than the fé‘ct that they accused
theFamily of disposing of him.

2] y Of disposging of his body?

A7 Well , of the individual. I don't -- I'm nét cer-

?:a‘.iﬁ whether or not that body was ever found or not, but I

. noticed _thadf they vere on trial for that one, also.

Q What do you know about Mr. Hinman except that
which I've read in the indictment?

A Up, only tha}t{the. Manson Family was tried for his
murder, ai;c;..’ "The disi)c;sifion of his body, whether it was
found or not, I really don't recall.

Q Do you krnow whether or not anyone has been found
guilty of his murder?

A Uh, yes. I believe this was a couple of weeks
ago I saw on television that they had convicted, I believe it
was, Mansdn and I think it was Mr, Watson. And that they

" mentioned he had life imprisonment on it or something. That's

Q Do you know of what Mr. Manson was convicted? Was
that the murder of Hinman} is that your best recollection?
A Gee, I believe so. I1I'm not certain. I'm not

certain- of that.
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Q Had you ever heard anything of an anti-Negro
nature concerning the Manson Family during the time of that
Tate-La Bianca trial?

A I believe during the f£irst couple of weeks there
was gome inference to that. After that, I -=- I cannot say
I heard any other information in regards to it.

Q Having that in mind now, do you think that you
could be fair to somebody whom the evidence shows might be
a member of that Manson Family? ' ‘

A Yes, siz.

Q You can get that out of your mind?

A Yes, sir. _

Q Do you think that you could be as fair, for
example, as a juror who had never heard of the Incident
involving the search for Shea's body or who had never heard
of the Hinman murder conviction?

In other words, are you capable of setting such
matters completely out of your mind for the purpose of making
any judgment that you might be called upon to make in this

. cage?

1
v}

.'A"  Yes, I'm sure I could.

Q9 You understand that any =- ag you've heard here,

' ‘thiz. morning, this aﬁternoon, that one of the elements that
‘the’ Peapfle muskt’ prove in pr:oving a count of murder, is death

by an iliegal means, by criminal means; you understand that?
- AL Yeg,
& , And do you think that what you have heard, seen

or read in the news media would at all sway you in making a
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decigion as to whether or not that element had been proved?

A No, sir, I don’t.

Q All right. Are you certain of your capability
of setting aside such matters and deciding this casge solely
on the evidence that you hear solely in the courtroom, hear
and see here?

A Yes.

Q And will you do that?

A Yes, sir, I will.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:

Q Mt. Chavers, golng back to the most recent thing
that you have heard concerning the Manson or Manson Family
members i@,céurt. |

; What is the most recent thing that you have
heard and through what media did you hear it?

A . " The most recent thing’ ‘that I have heard was the
conviction of Manson in regards to one of the deaths. I
don 't know exactly which;nne it was. I know I was watching
it on Chagnel-? NeW§,_Fh§£gvening news and they indicated
that he had been convicted of a murder and that he received
a life sentence for this particular one. The individual,

I honestly do mot recall which one of the Individuals it was.

Q All right,

Have you heard of anyone else being tried for the
Hinman or Shea murders?
A No, sir.
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A

Q Doeg the name Steve Grogan ring any sort of bell
with you?
A No, sir, it doesn't,

Q And you mentioned Watson. What did you read
about him and how recently?

A Well, I believe it was about two months ago
possibly. Uh, when they made some indication that, I
believe it was, he had been convicted of one of the murders.
Here again, I can't be specific because I didn't follow it
in detail on a daily basis. Just when I looked at it on the
news. They would give some story as to what occurred during
the day, but I really don 't honestly know all the individuals
involved.

Q Well, sir, going to the Manson matter, the casé
that you heard about concerning Mr. Manson.

Is it your recollection that it involved either
Gary Hinman or Shorty Shea?

A t_%h, yes, I believe it was. Yes.

Q : -0Or both. Or do you kinow?

A Well, I ~~ I do know th4at at one time I heard

references toﬁ’ards both individuals.

Q  Hmm.

A But this- I‘asf conviction that they gave him a
sentence on, 1 could not honestly say it was for the first
gentleman or the lagt thai: you mentioned. I honestly do
not know which it was. I just know the outcome of the trial,

Q All right, And as far as you know, there was
a finding by a jury of guilty of one of those two alleged
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murders, is that correct?

A That's correct.
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Q All right. Now, there are a number of people
in this county who are not aware of that. They haven't seen,
heard or read it.
By the way, you say that this was over Channel 7

where you got this information?

A Yes, it is.
Q Is that the main source of your daily news?
A Yes. Normally I look at the early news, around

5:00 o'clock, when I get in from work.

Q How about newspapers? Do you read a newspaper
also?

A Yes. I have very little time to read newspapers.
Mostly, sports are my main interest, because of limited time
that I have during the working hours.

So therefore, I rely a great deal on -- you know, .
the evening news, to let me know what's happening. |

Q All right. Now, having been made aware that a
jury here in Los Angeleg County has found Mr. Manson guilty
of one of the two alleged murders, do you feel that, with
that knowledge in mind, you would perhaps tend to feel that ==
"Well, the murders were in fact committed"? |

Would you feel that way?

A That the murders were in fact committed?
Q Yes.
A Yes ‘

Q Both murders? Shea and Hinmen? Is that your
feeling, as you think about it now?
A: ¢! Well, I -- I belleve that -- whatever one that he
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r T D L

- Coae T
| . . -

was conviéted from';: 9xéuse!mé;:‘5ée, because I do not
know the-indiviﬁqals; += let me say this again; excuse me --
exactly whicﬂ oné'itawaé. ‘But therewas some reference to i€,

‘. &hd they :did convict him of one. I don't know
exactly which. But I would have to say this:

That I ﬁeuld-haVe to see evidenice that indicated
that such a murder did take place, if it -did.

That's all T can say.

] Well, let me put it to you this way:
Do you think that if you sat there -~ let's just
presume, for thesake of argument, that something in your head
gaid, "Oh, now I am sure that it was the Shea cage that he
was found guilty of.” |

Do you see?

And ~~- "Ah-ha!" while you are sitting there
listening to the evidence, you say, "By golly, now something
tells me it was the Shéa case he was found guilty of."
Somethﬁﬁg has ring a bell here or done something. "And I
know that a jury found that Shea had been murdered, and that
someone in the Manson Family at ieast was responsible =-
namely, Charlie Manson."

Do you feel that you would be able, if the
evidence was put on here, to say, "Well, I don't know how
that jury found that Shorty Shea was dead ~- or Shorty Shea
was killed, because there just isn't proof of it here, h
sufficient to convince me beyond a reasoriable doubtf“

Do you think you could do that?

A Yes, I could.
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1 MR, RAY:® Well, your Honor, I was ~- all right.
. 2 _ Q ;. BY MR. DEMNY: If you felt that some jury in Los

3 AnggIES &Sﬁnty had found that Shorty Shea was déad, but there |
4 1 was évj.ﬁ_enge here, and it wagn 't sufficient, you'd have no

" 5 reluctance in féi;ndiﬁg ‘Hot gﬁiity; is that right?

. 6 A That's corregt.
d Q E&éniﬁyﬁmsuppoéed that some other jury had found
8 | that he was dead; is that right?
9 A Yes. Well, I can only go by this: That -~ 1

10 ' would have to hear the evidence here, and be convinced,

1 thoroughly convinced, that this actually did take place,

2 |  based upon the evidence.

13 And then I would have to make a decision.

14 Q All right. And you understand, I am just -~ when

®

16

I was discussing it, I was positing a hypothetical situation;

because, as you saild, you weren't sure which one Manson was

o found gullty of, whether Hinman ox Shea, both or either; is

18 that right?
19 A That's coxrrect.

20 Q All right. Now, as far as this anti-black
o evidence, what was it that you heard about that?
22 A Well, it's very. diffieult to recall, because this |

% was during the -~ gee, I imagine the first week or two of

this trial. I tccall hearing some reference to Manson's

® -~ yh -~ oh, his plan to do these killings and blame it on

% black people or something of this nature,

. 27 This was very early. Other than that, I don't

® recall ever hearing any other information in regards to it.

128 fls.
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Q | And did ydu ever hear anything concerning a =~
Mangon's philosophy concerning & black~white confrontatilon
of any kind?

A T believe this was the information that I did
hear, in the early parts of the trial. I believe this was
where I did hear the information.

‘Q, Um~hmm. And ig it your state of mind that this -~
ai_'; this point, that ybﬁ e i:fmt you feel kindly disposed
toward Mz, Mandon because of those philosophies?

A OI:{, ho;,‘ éix I feel that ~~ well, he hasg a
right to express his own ocpinions, I don't necessarily =-
you know, share his vieﬁs;‘

But nevertheless, I feel that -~- I don't feel
one way or the other about it., I hear a2 lot of things, and
I try not to let them affect the way I think, and try to make
judgments on the things that I feel that are important, that
count.

Q All right. And again, going back to this idea
of guilt by assoclation, assuming the evidence shows -- and
the evidence will show, in fact «- that Mr. Davis was
assoclated with Mr. Manson, and the so-called Manson Family,
do you have any feelings at all, based on what you have
seen, heard and read ~- and feel -« about Mr. Manson and the
Manson Family, or his philosophy or his crimes or anything
else, that that would affect your judgment against Mr. Davis,
in determining his guilt or innocence of the charges? |

A No, sir. I would be going only on the facts.

MR. DENNY: Okay. Pass for cause, your Honor.
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MR. KAY: No questions on publicity, your Honor.
THE COURT: All right. Thank you. Would you retire
to the hallway, then, Mr. Chavers, and ask Mr. Edmondson to

come in?
VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
MR . EDMONDSON
BY THE COURT:
14} Mr., Edmondson, have you ever heard of this case

before you ever walked into this courtroom?
A Not of thig case, no, sir.
Q Have you ever heard, seen or read anything

whetever concerning Mr. Bruce Davis?

A (Pause.) I think I -did, at the time of arrest.
Q Tell me what vou remember,
A Well ==

Q And hold the microphone up, if you would; please, |

A The only thing I can remember wds the crime he
was charged with, is all.

Q What was that?

A Uh ~= murder of Shorty Shea.

Q Had you heard ~- heard anything whatever about
Mx. Shea? ‘

A No, I don't know nothing about him,

Q . 0% read snything? |

Sk .
Q - Had yiau“évcl-e.izl seen & n{g%é report on television,

for example, concerning Mr. Shea?

H ¥ L
B .
. P
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Yes, possibly I have,

What do you remember of that?

Being in the movies, I believe.

He wis supposed to have been in the movies?
I think that's what I had seen.

What else do you know about Mr. Shea?
Nothing

Did you evex heayr that he worked dat a cextain

D > O B O > D P

ranc'h’{ .
-’ A '_NQ.‘ N |

Q Did you ever he,ar, fdr exgmple -- gee or read
that he was looked for by the pol:.ce agencies?

A Yes,. I had rezad that.

Q Dogs thatrecall to your mind anything now more
of what you've read, kh!e‘arfd or seen?

A No. Only that I knew that they hadn't located
the body, is all.

Q Now, do you have any idea in your mind at this
time that Mr. Shea is dead or alive?

A No, I have no idea.

Q How about the name Himman? Had you heard, seen
or read the name Hinman?

A Yes. I had heard where he was a musieciang
that's all I knew about it -~ him; that's all I had vead.

Q Had you hedrd, seen or read, 1ikeﬁise, that he
was killed?

A No, I don't remember about him being killed.

Q You just recall that he was a mmusician?
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A Yes.

Q ‘Associated in some way with Mr, Manson or the
Manson Family?

A (No responsge.)

Q What I'm interested in is how you happen to
recall this, that he was described as a musician.

A Well, I had read -- I think I read that in the
paper; where he was & musician.

Q In vhat context did you read that? That you

remember?

A I -- 1 don't remember, other than just reading
it.

' YQL'; just zécall the phrase -«

- Yes, yes.

Q
A o
qQ jﬁf'{mu'sidian,cary ﬁi;mg;ﬁ‘,?.
A Yes. A

Q What do jfrou' know' ;ibout the Manson Family?

A Nothirgé. » only what I bad read from time to
time, I didn't folllmlv fhé‘trial.»

Q What trial are you talking about now?

A The Manson trial.
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Q The Tate killing of -- the Tate and LaBianca
killing trial?

A Yes.
1o} Do you know the results in that case?

A Of that case, in that trial?
‘ I3 think all those who got convicted got the death
penalty, but I'm not positive. |
Q When was the last time that you heard, saw or read

the name Manson?

A; . When he arxrived at San Quentin,
) fj Q | That was two oxr three Qeeks ago?
‘ A Yes, sir.' )
fg‘j‘fzﬁave you eve; h;a;d Or seen Or read Ehe name

Grogan? Steve Grogan?
. +

a *?qu I haven*t.

Q. Do you know of anyone having been prosecuted

w“" R
prevxously for the murders of Shea or Hinman?

A Po I know of anyone who had previously heen ==

Q Prosecuted.

A ~= prosecuted -~

Q For the murders of Shea or Hinman?

A No.

Q Now, you may remember more as time QOes on, that

you do not récall now; do you understand?
Something may cause you to remember something that

you had heard, séen or read concerning Mr. Manson,; the Manson

Family, or Mr. Shea or My, Hinman -~ or Mr. Davis -~ Dx one

thing or another concerxnhing this case.
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,that'you garnered over the months concerning the Manson

Do you understand that?
A Yes, sir.

~ 3

:Q:;‘ Knowing now what you know about the information

delly ar this case, you think that you are capable of setting
aslde tuch materlal and maklng any judgment that you might be
called upon to wake independently of cuch matters?
‘A : Yaé,-i‘balievé I can.
. ,Q. Would you allow anyone in your hearing, in the jury
room, for example, to dlscuss something that you know has not
been raised by the evidence, but was reported, say, in a

newspaper article, without your commenting on it and telling

them that that was improper?

A Yes, I would.

Q You would let them know that?

A Yes,

Q Wbul& you yourself consider anything that had

been raised by the newspapex article that we are talking about,
and had not been establicshed by the evidence?

A No, I wouldn't;

o] So that you feel that you can -- you do have the
ability to effectively set aside anything you may have heard,

seen or read; is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Will you do so?

A Yes, sir.

Q And will you be fair and impartial in this case?
A Yesg, I will.
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THE COURT: Mr. Denny?

MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Honox.
v VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

Q Mr. Edmondson, you are in effect retired at this

4

1

point; ie that correct?

A well, ﬁo; i‘m'ﬁét retired, no.

Qﬂ; *fﬁ@étkafggyou doing, gir?

A 'Noéﬁin;;' But I am on the payroll, if this is what
you?ﬁean. SRR

Q All right. You are doing what you want to do with

the time you‘ve got?

A Thatfs xight.

Q All right. And does that include keeping up with
the news as best you can?

A No, not too much anymdore, because I am -~ I'm
running around Eq§ much. I donft do too much reading.

Q All right. How do youn attempt to keep up with the
news of the day?

A Mostly television, if I'm around.

. Q All xight. Now, sir, when you say that the last
you heard about Manson was two or three weeks ago, when he got
to San Quentin, do you recall what was the medium by which you
learned that information? Television, newspapex, or what?

.\ I believe it was television.

Q And do you recall what was said in that particular

television bxoadcast?
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L 12b~4
- 1 A No. I just think it was about the arrival, is all.
. 2 Q Did it say why he was now arriving tlhere?
3 A I don't know whether it said why he was arriving
4 there or not. |
) 5 Q Dig it say for what he was arxiving there? For
. ¢ | what crime or grimes?
T . , Or do you recall?
8 .A“"; Yes. The -~ the LaBlianca and Tate case. I think
9 _l:hfa't.v;as it.
0. - @ . ALl right. You paused a good while before you said,
e T"’}: z;:hg;.nk i\tﬁa::: was zi.i:..,;""= :
12 o i Were yc'm tryiﬁg to figure out whether there were
B | any ot};er"' él‘;a:*rge':-.j: thgt were pending in that connection?
14 - No, that s == that®s 3ll I could think of, that I
. ] 15 had séén on televiisi‘onl :
‘ 10 Q All right. Now, as far as Shorty Shea, you said yol
) 17 had possibly seen something about him on television, that he ha’i
1 been looked for by police agencies. |
0 A That®s right.
2 Q Do you recall when it was that ybu last heard any=-
| thing about Shorty Shea?
22 A Oh, no, I don‘t. Sometime -- quite some time
, % ago. I remewber that.
. 2 Q All right. And about Gary Hinman? When's the
" % last time you heard anything about him?
% A Around the same time, I think.
. # . Q Would this be over a yeédr ago, would you say?
% A yvear and a half, or two? Or within the last month or so?
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B

‘ A Oh, I would say less than a year, anyway.
Q Well, would you say within the last couple of
months?
A No, I would say it was longer than that.
Q Have you heard of Charles Manson being charged

with any crimes other than the Tate~LaBianca killings? Heard,
caen or read of thea?
A No, I haven't.

Q All right. Now, sir, do you have such feelings —-

%

well,  let me go back a minute.

: i You were, I assume, with most of the County of

.

: Los Angeleg, aware of the Tate and LaBianca killings when they

N
e

occurred; is that correct?
O A M

A ~~'_Th&t’é correct.

-
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Q And like most of us, did you at least follow the
headlines and the news flashes on radio and IV for the couple
of months that followed that, up to the capture of Mr,

Manson and imprisonment?

A I don't believe I followed it that long.

Q Well, did you make ==

A I_didn’t make any effort to read about it.

Q Didyou do so afterwards, during any portion of
the trial?

A After the trial was over, yes, I knew the
result,

Q All right. Now, did you form any opinion at
that time as to Mr. Manson and those who followed him as
to whether they were a pack of criminals rumning together ot
what?

A N.O-; I don't think I formed any opinion of them.
' ‘Q,! L Da you have any opinion now?
Q ' As to. any persoﬁ who inight have been associated
in any way with M;: Manson ﬁéi-any period of time?
A No. _
Q Do'you,:'feei, gir, aéj you sit there mow, that

one who was a member of thig so-called Manson Family, Manson
group, one who asscclated with him for a period of time,
somehow shares some of the criminality of Charlie Manson
just by virtue of that association?

A No, I don't.

Q All wight, sir, fine.
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13-2 1 1'11 pass for cause, your Homor,
. 2 MR. KAY: ©No questions on publicity, your Honor,
3 THE COURT: All right, Mr. Kuczera, would you call the

4 two who are in the hallway, Mrs. Ford and Edmondson back --

5 I mean, Mr. Chavers back here?

. 6 THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir.
) 7 THE COURT:; The first peremptory is =-- all right, the
8 | flrst peremptory challenge is with the People.
9 MR, KAY: The People will thank and excuse Mrs. Ford.
10 Thank you, Mrs. Ford.
1 THE COURT: Mrs. Ford, thank you, you are excused, then,

2 | and you should report to Room 253 tomorrow morning at 9:00
1 o'clock. Thank you for beinz here.

_ | MRS. FORD: 253, is that the courthouse?
. . 5 THE COURT: Yes, that's the main courthouse, 111 North
6 | Hill.
17 THE CLERK: Mrs. Margaret O'Neil, M~a-r~g-g~r-e~t,

18 O~ "eNsewi-1.

19
.

2 * VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF
- -, | MARGARET O 'NEIL
2 | BY THE ccxm*rf
2 Q ‘Mrs.\ 'Ne:l.“l, you. have been present during all
: 2 of the groceedings thus far except du:r:ing the time you have

25

ipesed? just beenexcluded, 1y that cOrrect?

% A Yes, your Honor.

& Q Wou'ldﬁ:it be zm‘v{y‘h'.a:c'éls.zh:l‘;p to you to serve i.n this

case?
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A Yes, it would, because I will be through in about
four days.

Q Well, tell me, if you were held over beyond that
time, what sort of hardship would it be for you?

A Well, really none in particular. |

Q It would gimply be an inconvenience to have to
continue the service as a juror?

A Uh, no.

Q Is that wt‘mt you are telling me?

A No. I wouldn't suffer amy way thatway, but I
thought probably we were not supposed to serve any more than
31 days.

Q Yes, if you have the misfortune to be caught,
even though. it might be a last day, it could be imposed -~
service could be imposed upon you, if you choase to look at
it that way,

A Well, I've been reading over the, uh, the juror's
creed, and 1 feel that the 18th one is very important to us.

Q Tell ug what the 18th is.

A We 're not pere to try the ~- the, uh, lawyers or
the Judge or the witnesses or the parties involved, but we're
here to listen and =~ to the issues at stake.

Q Listen to the evidence and decide the issues
based on the evidéncg? _

A I .feel that way, that that's our- duty.
e ;_‘ And you're willing to undértake that duty even
though it might c?a:;ry you beydnd gouf 31 days?
4 Yes, your Homor. *

{ )
; -
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1 Q All‘right., Do you have such feelings concerning
. 2 the death penaitjr ‘thét yor: could not be falr and impartial in
3 determining the first phase of the case Involving guilt or
4 inmocence? '
¢ 5 A No. _
. 6 Q Do you have such views about it that you would
) 7 automatically refuse to impose the death penalty regardless
8 | of the evidence?
9 A Well; I would have to listen carefully to the

10 évidence, and then if I felt that the death penalty was what
1 was to be voted on, I would.
12 Q In other words, you would look at the evidence
13 1 to determine whether or not the death peénalty should be
14 Impoged? |
. . 15 | Your reaction would not be an automatic one?
16 A No, I feel like I would consider it carefully and
13 flg.W vote on it, ifthat's the way I felt it should be.

18
19
20
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13a~1
’ 1 Q All right,.
‘ , . 2 On the other hand, supposing there were a
8 conviction of murder in the first degree, would you auto-
4 | matically impose the death penalty and vote for it, ui;on a
‘ s conviction of murder in the first degree, regardless of the
. 6 evidence?
T A Well, I would certainly vote on it, 4if the
8 evidence showed that it was -- that the pexson was guilty of
® { committing it.
10 Q If a person were guilty of murder of the first
o ydegree.-’ then your reaction would be to vote for the death
12 penal-ftj:? fggard-less of the evidence? ‘
B L ? : A " Well, I don't understand guite what you mean
1M | gegardless of the evidence. If =~ the evidence would have to
.i, v o2 1B ’ po:};r}t;; that ?:;e was ‘guilty, and then I would vote for the death
6 ‘j@'er;-alt‘y-. ot Cre ‘
! 1 Q - . All right. Let's assuwe that you are past that
18 first; 'ﬁﬁfai'é, that the prosecution has convinced you beyond a
¥ | reasonablé .goubt; .. ¢
2 A That he ls guilty.
# Q That he is guilty.
22 Now, we're not talking about guilt ox imnocence at
2 this point, then, are we?
- A No.
: » Q | We're talking about penalty, then, are we not?
% A Yes.
. o Q, Now, simply upon that conviction of murder in the
% first degree, without looking back at that evidence or looking
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Cw

at any evidence, if any, which is submitted to you, would you
automatically go in at the time of deliberation and state that

you were for the death penalty in any case?

A No.
Q Without looking at the evidence?
A No.
Q What type of work —— are you employed outside the
houwe? '
A No, I am a widow. And I was a teacher many years
ago.
In what school system?
A Grammer school in Minnesota.
Q In Minnesota, I see.
And what type of work was your spouse imvolved in?
A Well, he was district manager of an oil tool

)
+
manufacturing company.
v 4 v

Q Are you related to or a friend of any law

enforcement officer?

. - A { No. = ;
? ' N ’ -’z!

-4

CT - 'My‘fathef was a lawyer, but that was many, many

yearé ago.
Q Was he ever a prosecutor, District AttOrney?
‘A 'Nb, he was never District Attorney. He was just

a little town lawyer.

Q Was he involved in the defense of criminal

cases?

A Well, I suppose he must have had some. Very few

in our little town, if any.
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wWhere was that town?

Western Minnesota.

what was the name of the town?

Breckenridge,

Breckenridge?

Uh~huh.

Do you, yourself, have an& legal experience?

No, I®ve never had any.

o o O M O F O ¥ O

You live in what part of the county now?

A I live in about -- well, the Wilshire District, I
guess you would caill it, about two blocks from the Ambassador.

Q Can you think of any reason why you couldn't be
fair and impartial in the case?

A No, I can®t think of any reason why I wouldn‘t

be fair and impartial,

Q Have you ever heard of the name of Bruce pavis
previously?
,’A~;,’ No.
Qj Heard, seen Or read it in any of the news media?
f-'«* A No, I don'*t read newspapers very much.

THE COURT': _Perhaps you two gentlemen, Mr. Chavers and

i

: Mﬁ::EdﬁoﬁdSOQ woﬁid.%étifg now, if you would.
. gygt-g”moment.

;ﬂR.ka&¥; No, stay here, we need you.

JUROR O'NEIL: Oh, gad.

L)

‘(Whéreupon, the other prospective alternate
jurors retired from the courtroom, and the following pro-

ceedings were had:)
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Grogan? ,
1

Q BY THE COURT: Now, you had never heard, seen or

read the name Bruce Davis, Mits. O0'Neil?

A No, I -~ I can =--

Q Hold that up.

A I can truthfully say that I have never.
Q You had heard the name Charles Manson?
A Yes.

Q And Manson Family?

A Yes.

o

What do those words mean to you? What's Mangon
Family mean? )

A Well, a group of people who seemed to get Off on the
wrong foot.

Q Did you follow the Tate~LaBianca trial involving
the killing of Sharon Tate?

A Not too~~ no, I didn't read very much about it.

Q You didn*t follow that murder case?

A No, I didn't, because I == I == I don‘t have too
much time to read or I don*t like to read too much. But when I

do read, I'd rather read more uplifting things than --
. 5;-

,JQi - All right.
o Have you heard the name Grogan before, Steve

i o

L.
4 R e
- =

-

o “

R PR
H
PR . : 1t
}".‘. $ 1 NQIO P
H .

Q . Shorty Shea?

*

. , .j... , )
&+ F Ehink}l‘ve heard that name, Shorty shea.

- Q- What, do you remember about what you have heard,

seen or read about Sﬁea?
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1 .Y well, I ~- it seems to me like, uh, he was
. 2 involved in the -~- some kind of a place they had together, this
3 family, in -~ either in the Valley or Griffith Park or some

4 place. That’s -- I remember the name, Shea.

5 Q Do you remember anything more about him?
. 6 A Well, he was —— I think he belonged to the Manson
13b fjl 7 Family.
8
9
10
11
12

13

14

16

[£%

17
18
19
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-
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I

2
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i

-4

13b-1 Q. Anything furthexr that you can recall?
¢ 2 * :Yguf‘ say "belonged, " you put it in the past
3 tense. o _
4 A Well,_E[ méa;n,{wés‘ in the gioup.,
+ 5 Q Had you ever rheard‘ that anybody was looking for
X s | his body or he was iooked for by law enforcement authorities?
k 7 A No.
8 Q Never heard that.
9 How about the name Hinman? Had you ever hesrd
10 his name, Gary Himman, before I read the indictment today?
1 A Well, I suppose I have heard it, but I don't
12 remember where,
13 Q Musician Gary Hinman; does that help you to

14 recall anything about him that you may have heard, seen or

. 15 read?

16 A I can't put my finger on anything.

iw

Iz Q Now, you stated that this Manson Family appeared
18 to be a group thét got off on the wrong foot, meaning that
19 they acted illegally in many cases or generally, as a matter
2 | of fact? -

A ‘ A | No, all I can get from all of this, hearing

2 | people talk about it and seeing pictures that were on the

s front page of the paper, whether you wanted to read it or

24 not, you saw them, and they, uh, they were influenced by

L3}

% some person who seemed to have, uh, uh, a kind of a control

-

2% over them. I don't think any of them meant to be ~- meant

27

o .

to do wrong. And if they did, why, that's -~ they weren't
good people, that's all. They --
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Q Would somebody who is a ;ulember of the Manson
Family be at any disadvintage In having you as a juror as &
regult of What you have heard, seen or read and as a result
of the fgeiling that you have just described to us?

A ‘Welgl s ¥ would jﬁstﬁ ée;:tairily have to find ocut a
lot more about why these things were dbne and -~ or; and if
they were done and by whom ,

Q 1£ they were done at all and by whom?

A Yeah:‘ B

Q In other words; the fact that a persgon may have
been associated with Qharies Manson would not, as a result of
what you have heard, seen or read, cause you to have any
prejudice against him, is that right?

A No, I don't think -~ uh, I can't make it ciear,
But I think people can get off on the wrong foot by being
influenced by certain people. And -~ but I think that that
wouldn't -- if I thought this person who was certainly old
encugh to know better, knew he was doing wrong, I wouldn't
have any sympathy for him.

Q Well, agide from that idea about him or anybody,
if you are speaking of a member of -- a nameless member of
the Manson Family, aside from that aspect of your thinking,
would the defendant in this case, if the evidence shows that
he is a member of the Manson Family, or was a member of the
Manson Family, suffer any prejudiece in your mind to begin
with?

A No. No. But if he -~ if he actually is guilty
and we can prove that he was guilty --
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Q You understand that must be established beyond a
reasonable doubt?

A Yes, yes, indeed.

Q And you haven't any quarrel with that?

A No.

Q Well, can you set aside what you iay have heard,
seen or read, gveﬁ‘fhough-it be sparse, and decide this
case only on. the evidence that's submitted here?

| 4 " Well, that's really what I would have to -- just
the ev:adence 3 becaﬁée I want. - I took a trip this summer
and I was gone sbout four months. And I haven't really
been =~ you'd be surprised, the ‘pdpers that -~ in the big
cities where we were, they aren t f:l.lled with this Manson
thing. S0 we dida't gei: a chance to -~ anyway.

Q When was the lasgt time that you read the name
Manson? Days,; months, weeks ago?

A That I read anything about the Mansons?

Q About Charles Manson?

A Oh, I think it would -- oh, heavens, I think it
wag, 1f I read anything at all, it was shortly =-- it was just
about the time the whole thing broke.

Q | You mean the Tate~La Bianca murders?

A ,Yeah, I suppose so.

Q Are you at all doubtful about your ability to
get aside anything you may have heard, séen or read or
anything that you may remember as the case goes along? Are
you at all doubtful about your ability to set that aside

and decide the case solely on the evidence?
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No, I'm not a bit doubtful about that, I know.
Will you do that?
Yes, I will.
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13end 1 Q And will yon be fair and impartial in deciding any
. 2 issue?
3 A Yesg, OFf course.
4 : THE CQURT: Mr. Denny.
? 5 MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Honor.
i 6
* .
7 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
8 BY MR. DENNY:’
9 Q Mrs. OfNeil, let me go back, if I may, to the
10 courtts gquestionsg about the death penalty.
i When the Court asked you, -- assuming, now, you
12 have found the defendant guilty of first degree murder. How-
13 ever you*ve gotten there, by whatever road --
14 A Uh~huh.
.‘ . 15 Q -- you have found that he knew what he was doing,
16 he got involved in this thing. Whether he struck the blow or
; 17 was an accomplice or by virtue of a connection with some
18 conspiracy to commit murder, robbery, or whatever, this fellow
» hexre, sitting next to me, Mr. Davis, was guilty of first
20 degree murder, is it your state of mind that having made that
21 determination, without more, without further regard for any
2 | other evidence, you would then vote to impose the death
2 penalty on him? |
: 2 MR, KAY: Well, I'm going to Object to that question,
s * your Honor, because in his guestion he is stating a lot of
) 2 evidence and he's stating without regard to any further
.‘ i evitriéng?.
g B ? THE CQURT: Let me hear it.

- S T g CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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13e-2
- 1 : MR. pFFNYt,ALQt me rephrase the guestion, then.
. 2 THE ICOURI'I":; "very well.
3 “; N TR .BI_MR.IDQNﬁYz In it your state of mind, ma‘am,
4 having found the defendant guilty beyond a reasonable doubt of
: 5 first degree murder, that without regard to any other evidence
. 6 you would then vote to impose the death penalty?
’ 7 A Well, now, let me say, if he has been found
8 guilty, what other evidence could there be?
9 Q Well, this is just what I am trying to get. I'm
1o talking about your state of mind.
1 Is it your state of mind now, that having £ound him
12 | guilty, having listened to all the evidence, having found him
B | guilty, then, without regard to the evidence that you had
14 gotten to find him guilty, without regard to any of that
. > 15 evidence, but merely considering the fact that now you are
16 convinced that he was guilty of first degree murder, would you
! o then vote to impose the death penalty?
18 A~ ©No, no.
1 MR, KAY: I -—-
2 4 A There would be other considerations. I‘'d certaihly'
21 listen to evidence after that. There would be some talk,
2 | . surely,; before we came t0 a decision of whether to -~
2. | imprisonment or death. There would have to be.
? A Q Lat's assumé there was ho other evidence. Do you
3 % | understand that in the penalty phase neither the prosecution
) % or the defense are required to put on any further evidence.
. & They may rest.
. 8 , A - All right. Then, we'd have to go through those —-
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that fact business, issueg of fact again, like it says in that

¢ighteenth +- S

LN : T I
- . :

.
e

Q No, there would be no further issues of fact. You
have made Ehe determlnatlon of fact that he was guilkty and you
had found that and found that beyond a reasonable doubt.

"' . .HE'CODAT: Mrs.. O'Neil, were youreferring :o the facts
that existed in the first phase, then? The facts of those? 1Is
that what you have stated?

JUROR O'NEIL: You mean we have cleared up all these

facts in the first phase?

Q BY MR. DENNY: That's right.

A And we found him guilty?

Q Thatfs right, found him guilty of firét degree
marder,

Now, no further evidence is put on in the penalty
phase of the trial by either the pros:cution or fthe defenseé.

Is it your feeling that you would then auto-
matically, without regard to the evidence, having found him

guilty of first degree murder, vote to impose the death

penalty?
A | I thHink that's an awful hard guestion to answer.
Q Yesg, it is, wma’am, but I have to ask it of you.
Q " Well, I tell you why, because I ai only one of

twclve jurors. Now, maybe some of the other jurors, aftex
discussion, have found things or discovered something that I
missed. Maybe I missed something they missed. It is talking
the thing over that makes us conme to a decision. ‘

Q Yes, but ay ~-
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4

‘Af " As serious as a death penalty or as lenient as

.

. maybe life imprisonment.

Q Well, let me just look to your state of mind,

though, at’ the present tlme‘

Is your state of mind such that you would be one

to say, hav;ng found him guilty of first degree murder, then,

I vote for the death penalty?
SR ERAEY

w o+

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



a0

.{.“.‘-

—

Wy

u

12

i3

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

2500

guestion. .

A I wouldn't be the first one to say that.
Q Well, would you be the second or third one to say
that, ma‘am?
. MR. KAY: Well, your Honor, I'm going to object. This is
verx‘ambiguous.

© ° THE COURT: Sustained. I think you might rephrase youxr

i Eo

UG syiud. BESNYY - Well, aside from the fact whether
you mlght be the fzrst to say it, is your state of mind such
that yol :eei ghat, a person having beesn found guilty beyond a
rpasonable goubt of Eirst degree murder, without regard to any
oéh;r évid;nce, should be given the death penalty?

A No, because I think there might have been othexr —-
like you say, without any evidence. Maybe somebody has some
evidence after he's been given the death penalty or I mean been
found guilty that they might think life imprisonment would be
the thing.

Q Well, just assume that you get no other evidence.

THE COURT: You understand thiat that guestion is somewhat
ambiguous in that you can consider the evidence which has been
submitted to you previously in determining the guestion of life
imprisonment or death; do you understand that? -

JUROR O'NEIL: That's right.

- So, then I —-- if the evidence that has already beern
presented would make me feel that he deserved the death penalty
I would give it.

Q BY MR. DENNY: All right, ma‘am.

Let me go, then, to the publicity.
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1 You say that these people, as far as you have sgeen,
.‘ 2 | heaxd and read, appeared to have been influenced by Mr. Manson,

3 is that correct? People associated with Mr. Manson?

4 A Well, I feel he must have had a great influence on

5 | so many young people that seemed to be fairly intelligent young

. 6 | people.
’ 7 CS could you-hold that microphone up?
-8 : :A‘ : ﬁh*‘-huh, yes. I forget. My own volce frightens
. "9‘: “_r;{el.' |
’ | :10 : S ,-Q : Well, I think you said if they did these acts on

¥

n l"t:helr ownrl w:.thout peing irfiuenced by Mr. Manson, then they were
12 | bad people, i$ that correct?
13 A If t:hey continued to follow Mr. Manson's dictates,
14 | whatever they werey fhey =- then, I think they -- well, I
. , B j-ust' donft know wiaat t;.o say. But I just can®t understand
16 | people doing that.
17 Q Well, is it your feeling, based on what you have
18 | heard, seen or read, that Mr. Mangon is something of an evil
¥ 1 man? ' ‘
20 ' A  Well, I surely think hefs an evil man in wha'E he's
2L | either done himsalf or =~ or had other younger people do that
2 | certainly didn*t —-

23 Q Well, is it your feeling, then, that those who have

24

L33 o

been associated with Mr. Manson for some conisiderable period of

53 % time, perhaps over a year, share somewhat this evil guality of
) % | Mr. Manson?
. 2 A Well, some of it must rub Off on them or they could
e B | see.
14 fol
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Q In other words, it's kind of this feeling again,
of "birds of a feather do flock together," as far as you are
concernéd; is that right?

A Well, I -~ I don't -~ I -- I suppose so.

1f birds of a feather flock together and stick
to it, then =~ '

Q Well, if the evidence were to show that they had
stuck together with Mr. Manson for quite some period of time
=« geveral years, perhaps -~ I take it you would start off
under those circumstances feeling that Mr. Davis was perhaps
criminally oriented; is that correct? Along with Mr. Manson?

A Well, either ~~ I don't think really criminally
oriented, but I do think he was in a way almost hypnotized.

Q Wellj,f is it your feeling that perhaps if == if
Mr. Davis wexe in fact associated with Mr. Manson for a |
perlod oﬁ't;';me, that you would ~~ just as you ait there riow,
knowing’ that much and then based on what you 've seen, heard
and read, and based on your feelings v.h:mh have stemmed from
your readings and,‘ ‘you{r yiewing?; -= do you feel that perhaps
you'd be a little bit antagonistic towards Mr. Davis? Because
of this associatiort with Mx, Manson for that period of time?

A No, I don't think I'd really feel antagonistic.

Q Well, let me then use another word.

Do you feel that perhaps that Mr. Davis might
have to show you that he was innocent of any criminal
activity, because of that asgsociation with Mr. Manson?

A Yes, I'm afraid he'd have to show me.

Q And that in that case, in spite of the fact that
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he has no burden of proof legally, as far as you are
concerned, he would have some burden of proof to convince
you that he was not guilty; is that correct, -~

L\ Well ~-- )

Q == baged on =~

A Well, there goes the issues of facts again.
That's what T don't know. We have got to learn all those
things.

Q Yes. But as far as you are concerned, in judge
ing those issues of fact, you would feel, then, that Mr. Davis|
had to prove his innocence, in effect, of any eriminal charges;
because of his association with Mr. Manson; isn't that your --

A No, not entirely.

Q But it ig -- it is a fact, is it not, that he
would have to show you, as you put it, that he was not guilty?

A Well, you mean that -- that if all of the othex
members of the jury voted him not guilty, and I still had s
feeling that he was guilty -- is that what you mean? -~ that-~

Q No, no;;ma 'am. I am talking about your feelings
about him right n::@w Don 't think about the other members
of the jury. "I am talking sbout just you.

y B Norw;\ you ve seen, hea:cd ;md read some things
about Charlie Manson wh:Lch perhaps buen your stomach; »ight?

A Oh, wéll I Just read the headlines, I didn't «-

Q Well =~

A I don't like to read that.

Q I understand. It's nauseating stuff.

Would it be fair to say that, in gome respects,
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14~3 1 it does turn your stomach, or has tiurned your stomach? Would
. 2 | that be fair to say?
3 A Well, I suppose it would, if I read emough of it. !
4 Q Well, based on what you have read, would it ==
5 5 would that be a falr phrase to use, as far as your state of
6 mind, or how it affected you?’
; 7 | A I have got a pretty good gtomach.
8 Q All right.
9 | A I don't turn very easily.
10 Q All right.
1 But, at least, as far as that goes, you have got
12 certain feelings about Mr. Manson, based on what you've
13 heard, seen or read; correct?
14 A Yes.
. , 15 Q And they're not good feelings; isn't that
16 correct?
” 17 A 1éﬂiih.at I know mostly about that is what has been
18 on television, the news. That's just about all that I
19 know.
20 Q@  And there has been an awful lot on the television |
21 in the news?
22 A Yes, there has been quite a lot.
23 But, of course, I don't sit down from morning
4 2§ to night and lisﬁen to the news.
< 2 Q v All right. Getting back to the point, though,
' ¥ % yau -.ha;.e‘ some feelings against Mr; Manson because of what
y “ y::;u 've hearﬁ,’ deeri and Fead?
m_ﬁ_géa £1s.2 A Yes, I ha‘v‘r-.%,,2 definitely.

.
¥
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L4a-1 | Q And agalnst those people who have associated
._ 9 with hinm knowingly for a perlod of time -- for a lengthy
3 period of timey is that right?

4 A Yes, against them, --
A 5 Q All right.
' 6 A me bitfs ==
: 7 Q Don't let me cut you off. Go ahead.
8 A No.
9 Q All right. Now, with those feelings, and with

10 the Informstion here that Mr. Davis has been associated with
11 him for a relatively long period of time, it then Ffollows
12 | that you have certain feelings against Mr. Davis, as one of
18 that group; isn't that correct?
14 A Yes, I guess that's right.
. ) 15 Q All right. And you've stated, I think, that
16 because of thoge feelings that you have, Mr. Davis, then,
5 17 as far as you are concerned ~- not the other members of the
18 jury, but‘ag far ag you are concerned -~ would sort of have
v | to prove to you that he was imnocent of these charges; isn't
% |, that correct?
21 o _' He muid have to pring up some evidence to show
22 you that he vas innocent' 1s that correct?
s | A Welli 1et ‘s fay he'd have to bring up some evi~

i

% | dence to show that he was really involved in making the juty
% | yote guilty; thai: -= hig part was that -~ was that he really

e

% | was guilty.
| Q Well, I don't quite understand you,

@ 2

The People are supposed to prove that.
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PR A "I know. But I mean, my ~- the People would prove |

' that by listeniig to what he'd have to say; and bringing up

all the evidence and all the facts.

Q  eWell, suppose he doesn 't say anything, though?

A Well T tiean, he would speak through you,

Q ' Suppose I don't say anything?

What I am trying to ==

A Well, I guess what I would give him would be the
benefit of the doubt, then, |

Q Well, would you give him the benefit of the
doubt? Mrs, O'Neil? Ox is it your feeling that he comes
in here, kind of clothed with Manson's own guilt, sharing
in that guilt?

A No. No, I don't feel that way.

Q Or sharing in that tendency to comnit crime?
Do you feel that?

Again, going back to this "birds of a feather
flock together" bit, do you feel that one Who has
assoclated with Mr. Manson for a period of time must share
some sort of erimingl tendencies?

A Yes; I guess I do.

] And do you feel that Mr. Dayis, assuming that
he has associated with Mr. Manson, then, shareés some
criminal tendencies with Mr. Manson?

A Well, I hate .t‘:o compare anybody to Mr. Manson.

Q Well, you've just said, though, that people

" who have associated with hini for a period of time, in your

mind, do share those criminal tendencies; right? That's the
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way you feel about it?

A -i)i& I gdy "ghare"? They can't help but -« but ==~

I think ;[ did say "rub off."

4 P

-t g : A1l right. 8o that they are probably more

1:_ke1y to: he. gu:a.lty’ than itmt:cer;t, because of that

, assoca.ata.on, in your m::.nd, :Ls i:hat right?

A Yes, I guess that. s right,
Q And that s 50 of Mr Davis in this case; isn't

1

that right? RERE
A Yes.
MR. DEMNY: A1l right, 1I1'd offer a challenge under
1073, Subdivisioﬁ 2, your Honor. |
MR. KAY: May I ask a few questions, your Honoxr?
THE, COURT: You may.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. KAY:
Q Mrs. 0'NSeil, I'm not sure you are clear about
thig., But im a criminal cage, a defendant ig presumed
innocent until the contrary is proven.

S0, at the start of a casge, the defendant is

presumed innocent.

A Yes.

Q Do you understand that he doesn’t have to put
forth any evidence at all? Do you understand that? The
burden 18 on the prosecution to prove that ~- as in this
case -~ that Mz, Davis is guilty of these criumes beyond a

I reasonable doubt} do you understand that?
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n fnd do vou fcol chat, as you are sitting there,
thaot you axe veuival at this point? In other vords, yeou
don 't favor the prosecution, ond vou don 't favor the

»

defense at this time?
, o, I don't favor cither one right nou.
n And could you give Mr. Davis a fnir trial in this
easo? Lven koovips what your feoclinms are about Mr. innson?

5
A Yes. .

L
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Ldb-1
1 0 Is there any doubt about that in your mind at all?
. 2 A No.
3 Q And in other words, would you base your verdict
4 solely on the evidence that came ouft in this trial? Solely
& 5 on the evidence that cawe from the witness stand in this
. ¢ | trial?
b 7 A I'm completely forgetting Mr. Manson.
8 !Q Well, completely forgetting everything you knew on
9 thgfoﬁtside o
. .'1q, -?é " A Yeah.
awe | Q -- and concentrating solely on the evidence that
' ﬂzv [ eale ﬁromtthe'witqess sﬁgnd in this trial.
14 Y@ 7 Woyld you do that?
. . 15 | " A ,'S:Ieé,:t | ‘
| 16 Yilo.Q --§§ %hégg any doubt in your mind =t gll that you
k 17 could do that?
18 A Well, I don't believe so. I feel sure I could
19 do it.
20 Q So =-
21 A I think it's clear.
22 0. 50 in other words, you could give Mr, Dayis a fair
T 23 trial in this case?
E 24 A Yes.
v 2 Q And there®s no doubt about that in your mind?
¢ 26 a No.
‘ 21 MR. KAY: We would oppose the challenge for qausé,
WH. i 28 your Honor.
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THE COURT: The Court will grant the challenge,
THank you very much, Mrs. O'Neil.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR O'NEIL: You're welcome.

MR. DENNY: Thank you, Mrs. O'Neil.

MR. KAY: Thank you, Mrs. O'Neil,

THE COURT: The 15th floor 0of the Hall of Records ~~

- strike that.

Go to Room 253, the assembly room, in the new
courthouse, tomorrow morning at 9:00 o'clock.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR O'NEIL: At 9:00 ofclock?
THE CQOURT: At 9:00 o'clock.

fﬁ?bgPECTIVE JUROR O'NEIL: Okay. Thank you.

o fHﬁ-COURT= Would you bring the balance of the panel in?

THE BAILIFF: VYes, sir.

. THR COU;T: fgl:mose another name, please.
TﬁE CLERK;'-&éSQé Lee Jeffery; J-e~s-s-g -

*iﬂEgcopgTﬁ You may remain standing, if you will.

o .
" THE -CLERK: -~~~ middle name, I~e-e; last name —-

‘g

~

. THE §0U3T=? You:may remain standing. I'm going folet
you go right awgf. |

THE CLERK: —- J=g= f- feg-r-y.

THE COURT: Jeffery?

THE CLERK: Yes, egir.

THE COURT: Mr. Jeffery?

PROSPECTIVE JURQR JEFFERY: Yes, sir (indicating).

THE COURT: Mr. Jeffery, you will be next in the box for
Mrs. O'Neil, who has just been exXcused, tomorrow morning.
MR. DENNY: Your Honor, I don't think they can all hearx

I
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1 you.
. 2 THE COURT: Can you all hear me?
8 THE PROSFECTIVE JURORS: No,
4 THE COQURT: Thank you. Mr. Jeffery, you heard me,
% 5 | did you not?
i 6 PROSPECTIVE JUROR JEFFERY: Yes.
) 1 THE COURT: All right., Tomorrow morning, ladies and
8 gentlemen, at 9:30. -~ is there still somebody missing?
9 {Pause in the proceedings.)
10 THE COURT: Is everyone here now?
i THE PROSPECTIVE JURORS: Yes.
12 THE COURT: To your knowledge, are they all here now?
3 THE BAILIFF: To my knowledge, ves, sir.
14 THE COURT: Tomorrow morningy, the Court will expect to
. 2 1 see you ladiés and gentlemen, at 9:30.
16 . .f C And the Court admoniches you that you are not,
" 37 _ 'du:’sin;'; the course of this recess, to discuss the case amongst
18 - yourselves, nox. with anyone else, nor are you to permit anyone
9 to. difcuss with ycﬁ_i any matter connected with the case; and
2 | dur:.ng i:he course of the recess, you are not to form or
a express aq.y oplnion-s on the matter, until such time as it is
2 su‘bm:.tbed to you, should you be chosen as a juror.
% ot I 11 see you at 9:30 tomorrow morning.
% 2 PROSPEGTIVE JUROR O'NEIL: Mr. Bailiff, where did he say
R B I was to go?
& 2
THE BAILIFF: Room 253.
‘. # THE COURT: Room 253, new coﬁnty courthouse, tomorrow |
' - ® ! gorning at 9:00 o'clock. ’

i s S
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MR. DENNY: ¥Your Honor, before we take our recess --
do we have a juror present? |

THE COURT: Yes.
MR. DENNY: I'll hold it just a minute.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
after all the members of the prospective jury had exitéd the
courtrooms)

MR. DEIINY: Your Honor, I have presented to the Court
copies of the subpoenas which I have heretofore personally
served on Mr, Hanson and Mr. Grogan -- of which I have indicated
on the bagk of each of the subpoenas the dates when they were

sarved.
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15-1 1 T don't know whether Mr. Grogan has been trans-
. 2 | ported to San Quentin or not, as of the present time. OF
3 course, as indicated by one of our jurors, Mr. Manson has.

4 | And those subpornas are for their presence in court today.
& 5 | Obviously, I don't expect to call them as witnesses today.

6 I don't know when I may ¢all them as witnesses.

P

T T have had an opportunity to talk at some length
8 with Mr. Manson on one occasion and Mr. Grogan on the 23xd
9 | of December, during which I received some very valugble and
10 impo*rtant 'ﬁfomtim from both of then. And I do want to be

1 | gble to discuss some further points with them. And that is

2 | one of the reasons that I haye subpoenaed them down. Not

B | gimply to ab‘f}i:ea'r', but to be able to talk to them as important

1 and necessary witnesses'in this case.

.' ; B THE COURT: What are you asking?
16 MR: DENNY: Well, I'm-agking that the Court detérmine
? 1L

why they were not brought down or why they were ~- we were
B | not notified as to why they were mnot brought down and to
¥ | insure that they will be brought down in sufficient time.

% THE COURT: The Court had some discussion with the

2L | Sheriff comcerning this question as to whether or not Mr.

2 | Manson should be brought down on this date and the Court told
% the Sheriff that it was not necessary to have Mr. Manson

% ®. present in court at this time. I believed that it would not
w B be at & point where Mr. Manson's testimony would be ~~ could
¥ % be utilized at this time. So when we're farther along in the
. # trial, the Court will order Mr. Manson and i, Grogan to be
28
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‘be left open so I can discuss it with the Court.

have a day or two to discuss testimony with them and so that
they will be present at the time that you want to put them on
the witness stand, should yoﬁ wish to do that.

MR. DENNY: Well, that's fine, your Homor, if that can

THE COURT: So I'll leave open the date and keep me
apprised as to when you want them here.
MR. DENNY: That's fine.
THE COURT: And we'll work it that way.
MR. DENNY: Thank you, your Honorx.
MR. RAY: Good night, your Honor.
THE COURT: Good night, and I'll see you tomorrow
morning at 9:30.
(Whereupon, at 43145 o'clock p.m., the evening
adjoui:nment was taken, the matter to be resumed
the following day, Tuesday, January &, 1972,
at 9:30 o'clock a.m.)

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES





